6:45

6:35

7:25

7:30

7:30

7:45

(8]

7:55

8:00

8:05

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, January 16, 2018—6:45 p.m.
MecKune Room

AGENDA

Board Meeting

Welcome and Call to Order

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Oath of Office for Board — Judge Richard E. Conlin

Compulsory Segments

Board Meeting Minutes Approval — December 19, 2017
Closed Session Minutes Approval — December 19, 2017
Approval of the December Operational Checks
Approval of December Financial Reports

Director’s Report & Strategic Plan Report

Public Comment
Presentations: None

Action Items

. Donations

2018 Board Officers (New officers to continue the meeting)
2018 Board Committees

Discussion [tems

. Policy Introductions and Revisions (170 Right of Appeal, 430 Patron Behavior Policy,

435 Library Violations Enforcement Policy, 45¢ Internet Access and Public Computing
Use, and Employee Policy 108 Paid Time Off)

. 2017 Budget Carryovers (handout at meeting)
. 2017 Budget Adjustments (handout at meeting)

Reports

Policy Committee
Finance Committee
Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Fundraising Committee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

* You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

+ You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, December 19, 2017 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Meeting Room

Trustees in Attendance: C. Taylor, S. Lackey, J. Wilczynski, J. Carr, E. Sensoli, A.
Merkel, & TJ Helfferich.

Trustees Absent:

Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, C. Berggren, M. Bell, T.
Lancaster, K. Sulecki, & P. Roberts.

Guests: Mary Budzinski, Nancy Neff, Sara Hammig, Zoe Hammig, Kent Martinez-Kratz,
Sara Van Assche, Jenna Hines, Alissa Roath, Lynn Fox, Annie Venehas, Will Venehas,
Nicole Warriner, Angela Harms, Aaron Warriner, Jennifer Kundak, Susanne Vanden
Bosch, Rick Catherman, Keely Houle, & Danielle Choi.

Welcome and Call to Order
C. Taylor called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m.

Because of the number of participants in attendance for Public Comment, Charlie
suggested moving that portion of the meeting to the beginning.
MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to move Public Comment to
the beginning of the meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 7-0

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the agenda as
amended. Discussion: Jan Carr asked that Discussion Item #3 be moved to the end of
the agenda, due to its Closed Session status.

All Ayes: 7-0

Charlie Taylor read an End of the Year 2017 Library Highlights that he had prepared.
The things he touched on included the first year of the Strategic Plan, the staff
reorganization, two new programming events: the Songfest and Music in the Air, the
CDL Garage (the library's non-traditional collection), Lori's open-door policy, and the
anticipated building plans moving ahead, including adding more art. Overall he stated
that the Chelsea District Library has had an amazingly successful and impactful year.



Public Comment:

Charlie instructed that patrons who wished to speak should stand, state their name and
what citytownship they reside in, as well as if they are representing a specific group. He
also made clear that the board had a lot of other business on the docket and urged
those speaking to keep their comments to three minutes.

Speakers:

K. Martinez-Kratz of Chelsea
S. Vanden Bosch of Chelsea
J. Hines of Chelsea read from a written statement
S. Hammig of Lima Township
A. Warriner of Chelsea

N. Warriner of Chelsea

J. Kundak of Chelsea

C. Harwood of Gregory

A. Venehas of Chelsea

A. Harms of Chelsea

S. Van Assche

E. Rose of Chelsea

B. Deaver of Lima Township
W. Venehas of Chelsea

Z. Hammig of Lima Township

All speakers spoke about their love for the library and their desire to keep the library
safe from predators. Charlie thanked each speaker for their comments and stressed
that the patron in question is banned from the library and is now facing prosecution in
court.

Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve the minutes of the

November 21, 2017 Board Meeting. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 7-0

MOTION made by J. Wilczynski, SECONDED by J. Carr to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for November, 2017. Discussion: The amount of legal fees was
noted. All Ayes 7-0

MOTION made by J. Wilczynski, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to accept Financial Reports
for November, 2017. Discussion: It was noted that the library had come in under budget
for 2017. All Ayes: 7-0



Director’'s Report Update:

L. Coryell update:

Lori announced that the Patron 2017-1 complaint had been dismissed by the
State of Michigan's Department of Civil Rights.

Shared that four policies (Patron Behavior Policy, Library Violations Enforcement
Policy, internet Access and Public Computing Use, and Right of Appeal) are
under review.

Passed out a draft version of the Child Safety pamphlet that the librarians
created for the library.

Noted that despite substantial drops in circulation reported in most libraries, CDL
experienced only a 1.8% decline.

Strategic Plan Update:

Lori read from the highlights of the Strategic Plan Update in the board packet and
noted that the January packet will include a 2017 retrospective.

Charlie thanked Lori for making the Dashboard reporting consistent and for the
follow through with the Strategic Plan.

Keegan elaborated on the in-school research discussions her librarian staff had
conducted.

Friends Report Update:

Lori stated that the Volunteer Appreciation Party was a success and thanked
Linda for having such a well-oiled machine in place.

Reiterated that the Friends Annual Meeting will be January 27 at 10:30 in the
McKune Room and shared that Keegan will be bringing CDL. Garage items to the
meeting to talk about our non-traditional collection.

We have submitted our wish list amount to the Friends for 2018.

Jennifer Kundak announced that there are still open positions on the Friends
board.

Other Reports Notes: None

Presentations: None




Action ltem #1: Donations

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by J. Wilczynski to approve and acknowledge
the presented 2017 November donations of $1,900.00. Discussion: It was noted that
further donations in memory of Robert Kush were collected in December and will
appear in next month's donations.

All Ayes: 7-0

Action Item #2: 2018 Calendar of Operations and Holidays

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve the presented
2018 Calendar of Operations and Holidays. Discussion: Mel mentioned that the Hoopla
downloadable media system will be starting at CDL in January. Jan asked if ending net
neutrality could impact Hoopla and Mel acknowledged that it could.

All Ayes: 7-0

Action ltem #3: 2018 Board Meeting Calendar
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the presented 2018

Board Meeting Calendar. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 7-0

Action Item #4: Capital Improvement Fund Commitment

MOTION made by J. Wilczynski, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the presented
transfer of funds to maintain the $100,000.00 commitment to the Capital Improvement
Fund. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 7-0

i #

Action Item #5: 2017 to 2018 Budget Adjustments

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by J. Wilczynski to approve the presented 2017
to 2018 budget adjustment carryovers. Discussion: The board asked about the timeline
for the money in the Strategic Plan line and Keegan elaborated on the “Design Think”
component for any changes the library feels wouid be beneficial. Charlie suggested that
perhaps the board retreat in 2018 could involve evaluating the proposed building
decisions/plans.

All Ayes: 7-0

Action ltern #6: 2017 Budget Adjustments

MOTION made by J. Wilczynski, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve the presented
2017 budget adjustments. Discussion: Linda elaborated on the sorts of things covered
in the Maintenance Contingency line.

All Ayes: 7-0



Discussion ltem #1: 2018 Board Officers
Susan shared the Nominating Committee’s reasoning for keeping Charlie on as
president for a second year.

Discussion ltem #2: 2018 Board Committees
Gary Munce has been confirmed as the new board member representing Lyndon
Township and has been assigned to the Fundraising and Policy Committees.

Discussion Item #4: Broadband Support Letter

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by A. Merkel to move Discussion [tem #4 to
Action Item #8. Discussion: None.
All Ayes: 7-0

Action Item #8: Broadband Support Letter
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve the presented

board support letter for broadband House Bill 4162. Discussion: The letter was signed
by all board members. Charlie also encouraged members to send individual letters in
support of this broadband legislation.

All Ayes: 7-0

1

Committee Reports

Policy Committee — The Policy Committee is meeting on January 5 to discuss the four
policies being reviewed, in hopes that those policies can be ready for the January 16
board meeting.

Finance Committee —

Personnel Committee —

Nominating Committee — Met on October 19 and minutes are in packet.

Fundraising Committee —



MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to move into CLOSED
SESSION fo discuss Discussion Item #3.

Jan Carr conducted a Roll Call Vote: A. Merkel, Aye; E. Sensoli, Aye; J. Wilczynski,
Aye; S. Lackey, Aye; TJ Helfferich, Aye; C. Taylor, Aye; and J. Carr, Aye.

Action Item #7: 2017 Director’s Annual Review
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by J. Wilczynski to approve the Personnel
Committee’s recommendation for the library director's annual review. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 7-0

Public and Board Comment:
Jerry expressed his appreciation for his time on the board and thanked everyone for
making it a special experience.

Charlie thanked Jerry for his service and all the wisdom and insight that he has brought
to the board and informed him that the board had purchased a departing gift to show
their appreciation.

Other Items:

Susan suggested that Lori contact the Sun Times, since they were represented at the
Public Comment portion of the meeting, to offer clarity concerning the patron incident
and the library's commitment to safety.

Adjourn:
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by J. Wilczynski to adjourn the meeting at 8:45

p.m.
All Ayes: 7-0

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date



Oath of Office

I do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support the Constitution of the
United States, and the Constitution of this State, and that I will faithfully
discharge the duties of the office of Trustee of the Chelsea District library
according to the best of my ability.

January 16, 2018

Signature

Print Name



af



FINANCE
REPORTS







} affeq

€LZvo siysuag xa|d - 00E'10Z [e10L
18°01- (IH 9 10 9 vD) a1 dag 10Z2ZZINd PN radrd]
GE'vog- wniwald gL0g Uer - suj wnun Aedalciooy LLOZNZTL
SE'vOS Aenuer wnjwsid 8102 "00 SIUBINSU| 3)17) WNun lszioziies L10znzre
1801~ (IH9 10 7 vD) ayndag 21028021 4d 2102180721
GE'v99 Jaquiataq wniwad /102 ‘00 SOUBINSY) 317 Wnun 1521020111 2102120021
siyauag xa(d - 00€'L0L
L1'66L'8 ¥OId - 002’10 (Bl0],
0.'664'2 YOI sekojdwa gL02/50/10 10 %001 2102199 Hd L10ZNERY
6252 1aied Aued pig-yold Jafkoidws HdAuBdpig LLOZILEZL
20859'2 H3IAO0TdWE YOI £1022221Hd 2102r2erL
GL91L'2 HIAOTIWI VDI 21028021 xd 2102180121
VvOId - 002°L0L
21290'% Buye wawalnay vIOr - G1L1'10L [BI0L
erese’l Bulyoiew v1 0 8102/50/10 JO %004 L102999vud L10Z/LEIZL
FIN ONIHOLYW ¥ LOF L10ZZezZIYd FAXirdradrAl
LLPEE'L ONIHOLYW ¥ L0V L10280Z14d £102/80/21
Buymew uswainey Vioy - SLE°L0L
00'0 SUOINGUIUOD-UAWAMSY - 0117102 [ejoL
IS 0EL'E- dN 39id INIWIHILIY 210Z2221yd LroereeeL
LS'0EL'E ¥d L10ZreeL |eicuew srialy  1SHdZI0ZH0Z) Lozner)
IS'0EL'E- dn Moid INSWIHILIY 21028021 4d ZL0zZigoreL
I50EL'E ¥d 2102180721 [elouBUld SAIB)Y  1SHAZL0Z0ZH)L 10212021
SUOHNCUILED-IUBWAINGY - 0LL°L0L
62'9vB'90L sabepn - 001°10Z IE10L
62'9r8'a0} Jaylp - sabepn - 001° 102 |ej0L
6v'965'9€ 1014 d §1L02/50/10 10 %001 L110249994Hd LLOZILERZL
LLSEL'VE SIOYM 210gzzeiyd LI0ZreZIeL
60'¥05'GE SIOVM 21028021 Hd £10Z/90/21
JauiQ - sefiep - 004°LOL
000 dn a1 Juawamay - 0z1°10L 1810l
15°255'1- ANIWIHILIY 210222Z1Hd 2102221
152651 Hd 210222121 [eIoUBUI SMUB)Y  1SHAZI0ZHOZ LI0ZNerL
15°265'L- ANIWAHILTY 210280214d L102/80/21
15°265't Hd L10Z/B0/21 [eroveuld snidly  1SHAZI02024) 1022021
dn y21d uawaunsy - 0Z1°L0L
sabeps - 001°102
sasuadxg [auuosiad - LOL
unowy pied owal awepn wnpy ajeqg

£L0Z Jequadaq

|[eacaddy pieog 10} S¥29Y9) 40 ISIT

Aseiqi 3o1381Q BOSIBYD



Z abed

8L'vl sejud HIYdYLL LIOZ/LERY
8.'vl deog ooc-uonesodiol sed €L1E5100E LI0Z/LEZ)
8%l deog ooc-uonelodion sepnd 60ZEPI00E LIOZILOT)
6V'EL sadip ‘d EpUIT ‘piejleg 00LL0ELEYV ) LIQZ/L0IZL
so|iddng Gujues|D - 025222
orell sjanpoud Jadeg Bmuesyd - 015222 |e0L
€56 yseo Aad HAYdYLL LIQZILER)
19'95 sj@mo ] Jaded |(0Y prey SuoRnjog a3 Hews 80v0.LY PAR T4 FArAY
£9°06 S8NSSIL ? s|emo) suonn|os adyp Hews 15669Y LLOZILOC)
6951 sanddng Jaded 'd epui ‘puejeg J2L1020EL1 LLogrioreL
sjanpold Jaded Bujuean . 015°2Z2
Bujues)s - 005°222
16°L6¢C Buissaaoid jeUSIEW - 00E LZL [BIOL
5413 18y)0 Buissasold ey - OEE L2L (BI0L
L¥'SL sianans AojsiH (2207 ‘au| eowaq £222929 Z102/L0/2)
1310 Buyssanoid NeW - 08" L2L
05942 saseD Duissasoid leW - 02¢ LZZ [R10L
05's- QN - sidizoay 219 Ll10z/azreL
00282 $3580 QD 2 OAD sa|ddng Aleiqi jebpng ¥1291 Li0znerl
sSase) m—.__mmwoﬂ._n_ AeW - 0ZE° 122
Bulssasoid |eMalel - 00E 2ZL
89'€62C suoljeladQ [eJauas) - 00z 227 1810
a9'vL yseo Aned Y dVLL 210Znemr
0062 sayddng ao8JO snoaue|iosIy SuOIN|oS SO Vews 9z90.¥ LLOZNZIEL
c9'ole sayddng 2ou8J0 snoaue)2osIN suoHn|es S0 HeEWS 2880 FAY A X ATA
ov'6E sayddng snoaugyaosiy SuoHn|og eAYQO YEWS 8820.LY LI0enercl
suopesedQ) |eJauas) . 00Z'LTL
sayddns . zz2
¥B'95L'6L1 sasuadx3 [auuosiad - |0/ 1101
s LR S dwo? sieyiopn - 0057104 101
00'+00°¢- A3)lod O/M BLOZ SUSZNID tg10zAedaid 2102/L0/21
00'v00'2 8LIBLTL-LHBLIT) Adj0d dwoD SUaLBUOAA BLOZ 0 |JueINsSU| SuUBAID)  -LEY60S5Y HEM LLOZILOfEL
duiog ssayiopp - 005°LOL
8BRS weawlopdwaun - oy LOL 1BIOL
BA'S Z10Z 41D Uiy dwaun-anbes jediiunp uebiynn HiduwiLoe FRY AN ATAS
wswiodweun - 00y L0
junowy pied owsap awWwepN wny ayeq
LL0Z 1equiada(

jeroiddy paeog 10} s)o9Y9 JO ISIT
A1eiqi 1a103s1Q eS|I8YD

aL/80/L0



¢ abed

00°05¥ Buipg 10z Jequadsq z/1 S3)BIJ0SSY P ysuizpng £2.102 LL0ZIL0ZL
Jadaasyoog - 0¥0° 108
00092'c Rawony - 0107108 [B10L
00709t sanss| g sjuapiou| Aeigy] uo jasunog [efaq YUWS ' SUJ|OD YIMS JoIS0d gezees 2002120021
00°006'y senss| g sjuspidy| Aeuqry uo Psuno) [ebey YHwS 3 SuljjoD Yms Jajsoy 00ziTL LL02L0/Z1
Aawony - 010108
53J|AI0E [BUO|SSaJ0Id - LOB
69'186'L saddng - zz. [B10L
oL'Gl SuBUBUILH - O08'LTL IEIOL
oL'sl [EJBUSD) SJUBRLB|UIEW - OERLZL IEJO),
8 yses Apad LI29YdviL LIDZILER)
0001 yseo Anad HooYdVLL 210Z/1ER)
£2'v yseg Ajad 123y dyLL L10TZ/1LER)
JeJauag ajueuaUeW - 0ER"2ZL
sauBUAURY - 0B LZL
86'ELL abeysod - 002222 [BI1OL
86'ELl abeysog Buneiadp-ebejsod - 0z L2 €101
95'69L samog Asulld LooydvLl LIOT/IERL
va'E ysen Anad LI29YdYLL LL021E2L
250 sidisosy a1 LIQZIGLIZL
abejsod Bupesadg-abeysod - 0ZL'LZL
abeysod . 002°2ZL
00'96€ Bunuud - 00922 (€100
o0'%6E suuod Bunuug - 029422 [e10).
00'96€ 8102 10} sisanbay ¥I5YD 9 SOd sodessy g jud easiayd PYSEE LIOZIER)
suuod Bupuud - 029'£2L
Bupupd - 009°LZL
z0'L0¥ Buweal - 005 222 1B10L
1691 sfiny Buleayd .- 05224 [BI19L
665 SEJUID Li29YdVL] LL0ZNERZL
66'VS 2102i51/2) sbny 00g-uonesodiod sejuID ££1EG100E LL0ZNEZL
66'¥S 2102/10r2 ) sBny ooc-uonesadio? seju) 60ZEP100€ LL0ZIL0ZL
sBny Busuead - 0£5°222
65'€9 sa|ddng Bulwes|D - 0Zg 2L [EI0L
9.'g useo Ajed Li22ydyLL LI0ZNER)
Junowy pieg oway awey wny aleq
2102 Jlaqueadag
Jeaocsddy pieog 10} S)29Y9 JO ISI 8L/80/L0

Ateiqi 3913510 B9S|IBYD



¢ abed

99'2859 S3JIAISS |BUOISSSI0Ld - LOG |E10L
P6'001 saad Bupjueq - QOE'L08 180
09'te saad |ed Aed - 09€°108 |BI0),
090 L10Z/1€/21 ofe 5384 uoljeuo( - |edAed ledArdiady FAN A ANTAS
ooe useD Aped L2 dy.L 2L0ZNERZ)
saad |ed Aed - 092108
yL°LS A1) 884 pied NpaJD - 0SE°108 [B10L
¥ LS 894 Weyusiy DD L1021 21021199400 2102190121
U 834 pIED JIPaID - 0SETLO0E
0z'0l $3a4jueg - OLE'LO8 |Bj0)
ozol abieyp samag LLOZ/LEMEL
seadjueq . pLL'L0S
saag Gupjueq - pog’L08
000 sJueINsSUl - 00Z' 108 I1B10L
000 SoUBRINSU| SISO/ - 0ZT OB IBIOL
00'620'L- Agyjod Wwewabeuew 8102 suszd 1gLoziedald LL0Z/20MZ)L
00'620°'t BL/ALZL-LIBLIZ) Aallog Anjger] juswabeuely §102 00 adueInsu) suaziiy)  81-Z9E908Y HH1 L102/20/2)
@3URINSU| SJadYy0/sI0y0841] - 0ZZ'L08
000 aguelnsu| AJ|Ige)] [BJaUED - 01.2°108 |EYOL
00598~ Aolj0d awu) gLOZ si0janel] Latoziedsid LLOZIL02L
00°020'6- follog ssauisng 810z suazmy L8L0ZAedaid L102IL0M21
00598 fauInsu| W) g10e siggARl]  UgIE198ESS010 FASVTARVAS
000206 gL/ LEL-LLBLIZL Aolod Allgen ssauisng g10Z 00 ajueinsy| suazyly  "-GZS60SY HAO 102120121
adsueinsu| AljiqerT [esauss - 012° 108
adueunsuj - 00Z°108
¥6°9EL §334 UORIBY0] - 0607108 IBI0L
$6°9€L ZI0Z/OE/LL - 20/0) S@a4 uonoa|o) 2| saag yuawabevely anbiun 66rPSh FALirAQ¥ArdS
Seed uople||o) - 060108
8L'v81 S82IAAS |I0JAB - L0108 [BJOL
84°p8L JAqWBAON L10Z L llotked 96979802 210212021
sa3jaeg ||oshed - Lr0'L08
00°006 Jadaayyoog - 00108 (BIOL
00'0st Buig 210z 1aqwadeg /L $21L10058Y 7 psuizpng velloe Z102NnerL
junowy pled owapw aweN wny aeq

L10Z Jaquadag

jeaosddy pieog 103 s)29y9 Jo iS17
Aseaqi Joi1s1q e3S|dYD



g abed

£OGrLL
PLLS
LS

68°E60'}

LO°LSE
S0'6LE
eL'b¥e
PO°LLE

[4:x44: 41}

55298t

00°005
00005

oo'or
00'0oF

§5°2ZE'Y

Seovr'l

Se°0rb'L
seovt'l

2£°008'9

00'z20's
[ NAAY
15°261
PE¥ES
oa'L6l
00's1e
ao'ele

23Q Li0e suoyd 119D sLo19al1g

1?1lv

L102/52/T) - 8L/l 1 - JBISTIELS
Jaquiadaq) /10T - @seaT dIOA
(equianony) Bung L1/se/LV-24/92101

BOUBUSUIRI [BNULY

£10Z 18quanoN

uoRINPOI Y
LV0ZILLI2L-E072t Bulues)D
L10Z/20/ZL-61L/1 1 Buluea)

S|QJjuoD uosuyor
pasieday siiey) dHeWnaud §
paleday sieyD onewnaud
£100(] JU0I JO} SIB||0% M3N
neday 101

Buad eipaly wied

Joyquyu) uoisaLeg

ou| Buneay pue Buiquunid s 100D uay g¥661

safiey) aoueysiq Buo) g (8907 - 001 08 (EI0L
suoud (189 $J0j3anQ - 121058 IBIoL

Ss@|a)m uozuap, LLOELLLBLE LIOE/Eg)
auoyd ||8d sJ030a31Q - 121058

auoydajsL - 0405 I=I0L

LI3YdYLL LI0Z/ERY

yueqhay 1s.1026021 L102/LERL

di00 upaud selneN 1SiL02¥CLL LI02/L02L
131V 1si10zselt 2102720721

auoydaa] - 0Z1 0S8
sabiey aosueys|g Buot g (e207 - 00L°058
SUDREIUNWWONIB|S] - 058
SI7BJIU0D IS IDUBUBIUIRK - £08 €101
asueuajuely Guiping - 009°€08 lejoL
W Burquunid - 028°€08 |e101

LLeneizL
viN Buiquinyd - 028°208

yses] - 029°c08 el

Eas[ayj jo Ao LBl FALI TATRV A S
ysely - 0Z9°c08

|eLOluEl - GOQ'C0R [B10L

LI2oydvLL LLOTNEIZL
"au] Auedwog Buiues;y uonanpoid v 86€EL1 ZW0ZNTZL
'ou) Auedwog) Buiueas) uonanpoig v ZBELL LI0ZIL0MZL

|euojjuer - S09°c08
saueusjuiey Suping - 009°c08

AouabuyuoD oag e - 0LO'E08 1e10L

HIYdYLL LI0ZNERRL

SIQUBU| (EBIIBIMI0D SN GSE0EE PRSI A A LAY

SIoUB| (erRWIL0] SEN DEBZEE ZLOZNZREL

SWasAg souenuy AQTEY vSSY LI65vLI0NTS FALIYA AN A AR

*ou| 6uneaH pue Buiquinid %000 uayl €861 LL02rL0121L
JU| SSIBID0SSY 7 SHMBE 12l LL02/L0/CL

Auedwo?) uoung ‘A'H $€90¢C 2102/L0/2L

Aouabupuod aas JUIRW - 0LO'C0R
§]Ie4JU07) 32|AISG BIUBUSUIEH - £08

unowy pled

owap

aluep wny ajeq

110z Jaquiadeq

jearosddy pleog 10) s)29YD JO ISIT 21/80/10
Aieiqr Jouysiq easjay9d



g abeyg

uopowold NPy |elauen - LIy 088
uonowold weibosd Jnpy - 0L+°088
uopjowold weibouid - 00F 088

£1°028 salddng Bunesie - 00€ 088 [ejoL
08929 Aeuone)s / sway pajuud - DYE'088 [BIoL
08949 yoa | -uud L1922y dVLL L102/1E121
Arucqels 7 SwWey| palupd - 0¥C 088
96'c9 1aded . 0EE'088 12101
96'€9 siagen SUOIN{Og IO Hewg 8820.F 210zerL
Jeded - 0¢c'088
2662 sfeldsiq - 01€°088 1B10L
srzr J00YS 0joud Joj s1aBuey SsEMPIEH B0Y SEYET 1eRID YGLIGLYS L1021221
68'99 ealy elpay 10 s)9ysed |lemiels - Aiddng ai0)1g yueqiay 1821026021 L102/ERL
sheids|q - 01£'088
sayddng BupayJew - pog 088
19'9:0'% suoyealgnd - 002 088 fej0L
990 J8yaMaN - 0bZ 088 18101,
19'940°% JalaIsmaly JRJUIp 810Z-2102 "au] yasi-jungd rd: 1084 2102120021
Jepe|man - 0¥Z 088
suope)qnd - 00T 088
00'sip Buisizeapy - 001088 IEJOL
006y Ang eipay - 011088 |RIOL
0009 Py 2102162111 S8l ung 8y}, H-g5ov L1021L02)
0009 PY LLOZ/ZZNL sawiy ung ay) H-209¥ LLOZILOR)
00°55¢ PY I18UBd /1 DIV #SNOH JoquEH EZWHOLL 210212021
Ang eipal - 0117088
BuisfUaApy - 0017088
S|eualjey [euonowuodd - 088
80°Z96'} SUONBIIUNLIWIOIDB] - 068 IBIOL
AP AR: B0SS JBWBIU| NIL - 0DE 058 [l
szu8 S10SI0H 1M - |1£°058 [B10L
LE98G s10ds10H 2N0/u0pUAY 93 £ 102 Juuds 9£0-#5820¥192 LLOZNEEL
28°082 280 Z102 slodsioH Aelgn SSJRUIAN UOZUIA LLOEL L2646 LLOZNTE)
sjodsioH (JIMm - LLE058
82ja8g Jawalu| N1 - 00€°058
junowy pled owapn T aweN wnp ajeq
LI0Z J8quiadag

jeaosddy pieog 10j s)o8Yy9 40 31
Aseaqi 3o13s1q BOS|aYD

8118010



L abeg

S9IALOS |BUOISSAJ0Ld - 025'088

¥8°09 sa3)/uag paseyaIng |BJausg) - 015 088 [BI0L
66'62 L10Z 980 - Ajqiuol ¥001S aqopy yueqiay 1521026021 21021221
G8'0E 2102124 - dynaqn yueqday 1521026021 LI0ZNERZL
S82|AJBS PasSelIIng |BIBUDS) - §LS 088
S3DAIGS paseying - 005’088
9Lp69'1L uonowold weibord - 0OF 0RE |B10L
;086 UONOWIOId BIN0SBY / BOINIAS - ObF 08E [RI0L
18'0E6 0WoId 82IN0SAY/BIIAIBS [EIBUSD) - LI 088 IBI0L
18086 weiboid Aiamjeg punog awoH Jo seg @j0) Juuduy 1114965 2002122
oWl 32N0SEY/ed)jAleS |eJauas) - L 088
Uo{jowcid a2Jnosay ; adaes - Orb'G88
creLs uonowold weiboid Lerqi - O£k 088 |B10L
€62 sAepung D1U0g - £EF'088 |eJ0L
T Y 5181504 ARpuUng 210G “au| yaaj-jung 1SgLYE LoznezL
8'e52 si8j004 Jauueg Aepung aluog “au) ya3l-jung 8C9LYE Loenze.
sAepung ajuog . ££4°084
62bC uoljowold Boid Areiqi |essuse) - LEy 088 [B1OL
£4'99 $I9|S0d MEUSJYSEAA "2U| Y99)-julle 1581¥2 LL02N2MZ)
90't81 5J21004 Jauueg SPESY MEUSIYSEM "2U| Yral-iungd gcoLre LLOZINZrRZ)
uopowosd Boig esqi (eraussy .« LEP0RE
uopowo.d weibosd Asesq - 0Ep 088
00’6 uolowWoLd Uaa) f Yo, - 02 088 (BI0)
00'65 28S[8YJ Ul SIOYINY - ZZH'(098 18101
00'S5 ucije||ejsu| Jauueg eas|ay?d Jo D 192102#12) LLoznzery
BOS|8YJ U] SIOPAY - ZZH0BE
uofowoid Usal / YINOA - 0ZH'088
16'9¢) uojjowoid weiboid Jnpy - 0Lp 088 (eloL
00°00) e AessyT JSempiN - 21088 [e10L
00°00) uoije(elsu| Jauueg eas|ayd jo Ao 1g2102P12) LL02NZr7EL
slepm Aesay] 3sampliy - ZLH'088
26'9¢ uoljowod JINPY [eJauas) - L1098 (B0l
16'9¢ sWBIN pioD speay 1oH Jo0) suoljownid aydels Buneradoog saueiq) wajseaynog ELPFPO LL0ZNneeL
unowy pled owa wnN ayeq

£10Z J9quadag

jeaocsddy paeog 104 s¥o9YD JO ISI

Aieaqr Jouys1q easjayd

8180/L0



g ebeyg

0£002 weiboig 10}Ae] g Jayeg 29V dVLL LIOZILERL
siony sYIS 158y Boud yIno4 - ZZ6'reR
©IS|9YD Uf SIOINY . LLZ'PES
siaqeads yINoa - 032'y88
08'9vZ saiddns §npy - 0Z1 ¥8E (E10,
S6°061 swesbold Ynpy [eJsuL9 - 921 88 18101
0z've uozewry Li0oYgyLL LI02IERL
TN uozewry L120ydyLL LL0ZILERL
00'56 S181S0d 1HMS JNBSOW -ouj 0awaQ £ZZ2929 210212012\
sweibold Jnpy [elausD - 9Z1'vel
5g'ss SuaWYSaYSY - LZ1'¥E6 1B10L
c8'op SUAWYSaYSY SPIOYD UowWwo) - shjlod jueghay 1521026021 Loznezrel
005l LI/L1 @soy ajding - iayeq easfayd yueghay 151026021 LL0ZNZIZL
sjuswyseyey - 1Z1've8
sa|ddng Ynpy - 0Z}'¥88
GE'69E siejeads ynpy - 011'be8 (€101
sovee SJUaAT INPY [B1BUAD - 611 bES €104
0u'st yses Anad 193vdviL LLOZNERL
AN ysen Aad LISy dYLL ZLOZNERL
00°0Z1 siyBiN pioD speay jol Joj suolowold Jydels Bunesadoo) sauelqiq wajseayinog EL¥YPD LL0ZNZREL
G6'6E Jaded yery aaig ploy WY UoZELY 8659/ /5EV/6S 2102121
£zZ'obl pood Wby ung Joues 1997 Jowas eas|ayd ANIZLOZLZLL LLOZILOR)
SjuaAg )npy |esauds - 6L 1'ves
69PE yaloid Aoisiy 1830 - 21188 [EI0L
69'VE puelg - ajsiy Aejdstq yueghay 1521026021 IO ETL
aafoad K10)S|H 1840 - LL)'$BS
stayesds Inpy - 0LL e
BujwweiBoig - +gp
0F'25E'e s|Enalely [euoyowold - 0BG [eloL
$8'582'L S20[MIG paseyNd - 005 088 IBI0L
00'52Z'} sanAag |BUDISSSINd - D25 088 IBI0L
00's2z'L saoag ubiseq olydels . 1250886 1BIOL
00051 ubisaq eas|ayo ui sioyny yiaqezy3 sue eun ‘Buiddaoy 8.10223a LI0Z/LZEL
00'5Ly isJanRq easiayD g sAepunsg Jiuog yraqezy3 auep eun? ‘Guiddaoy V4102030 L102/1212)
00°009 subisag 21, 1s946u05 10D uojjesisn)| pue ubisaq joqe ) HEW 100-1a9 2102120521
saopuag ufiisag aydets - 175088
junowy pied OWaN awepn wny ayeq
L10¢ J8quadag
leaolddy paeog 10} s¥99Y9 JO ISI 8H/B0/L0

Areaq) Jousiq eesjeyd



g abey

9 Ll swesbosy AepljoH uaa) - £42'¢88 (B10]
1092 Bunjepy Y19 vaamjuaa) - shjlod yueghay| 1521026021 LL0ZA12IT)
0o'ze Buisiey wio uaam yuas) - 831 Je|loq yueghsy 1521026021 LL0Z/12MT)
6£'68 Aepijoy usay - Buipes] |ejusuQ yueghay 1521026021 210212121
sweiBoid AepljoH uaa) - £22°¥88
so||ddng uea) - 02Z'pE8
86'v0€ sa||ddng UyinoA - 022 88 |ejol
Z0'sez sweiboid AepiioH - €22 88 1.0,
v6's yseo Anad 132G VLY LI0ZIERL
SS'bL AepioH yinoA - Buipes] [euauQ yueqghey 1s210zZ6021 L10ZNZIEL
666 Buepy YIS usamjusa] WO uozZewy HUBANMONTH LI0T/I20/E)
0202 Bunjeyy Yo uasmjuaal woruozZewy T OroMAIMAIE LL0ZIL0TY
v a1 Bupew Yo usam | juas woruozZewy  AXDLANJIABAS 2102120121
sweiBoig Aep)|oH - £22'188
£o 8l sweuBord yino [essuaD - g2z vee [E10L
£ogl yses Anad H2ovdvLL LIDZIERRL
stueiBoig yino, jessuen - Zzz a8
£E LS aoedsiayew - 1Z2'+98 9101
yoe 500y }ouAysS - sajdelg HueqAsy 1521026021 2102221
evog sojoyd leukys - sejdelg Yueqhay| 1521026021 L0zl
acedsiavey - 1ZZ'¥E8
sal|ddng (InoA - 02Z2°v08
2L vEs't sieyesdsg yino - 01Z'ves [e10L
a0yl swelbold yincA [eJauag) - Z1.2' 788 [B10L
S0°tp uozewy LIoovdvLL LI0ZEZL
0000} SWINB|PPOL PLIZL T LOZL EUEY ‘Eapeq 1121022021 L102120721
swesBoid yIno |eI8USD - 212 VER
99°08¢€'1 EAS[3YT Ul SIOYINY - LLZ'bER (201
9c08L') uno4 p3 eas|ayy isay Boig yinop - £56°vES [BIOL
62°€LL weiboi Jojie] ¢ JaxE] L199vdvLl LLOZIERZ)
56'609 wesBoig 1ojie ) g 1axeg H2oYdyLL LLDZINERZL
9002 syoog ||esiesd ||sus junosoy weiboid Jojhe ] g i9veg vZLGYEEE0Z LLoeNnereL
ve'161 s)ocg 15014 UalaH wnoloy weiboid Jojie) g jayeg SOS6EEEC02 LL0ZneeL
zZesel s)oog Aspjong [SEYIIN wnosoy weiboid Jojie) g jayeq EREGELEE0T ZLozneeL
unoy p3 easjeyD 18y Boad yinoy . £56'pa8
0£°002 SIBUINY SWD 155y Bosd winoA - 226'v88 (8101
unowy pleg oway aweN wny ajeqg
1107 Jequadeg
Jeaocsddy paeog 104 sy28YD JO ISIT 81B0/L0

Aeiqi 301381Q BIS|YD



01 #bed

91°2vZ JaSIUN|OA - S8Y [BlOL
00’9 sayddng - 00Z'G88 (e10L
00’9 yses Anad HAdYdVLL LLOCNER)
sayddng - 00Z'588
9lL'L¥2 swesboid - 001'S98 (€101
FA S useg Anad HAIYdVLL LLOZ/LERCL
00001 sajedyial Yo - (U9 uouwed sueqghay 1521026021 LL02NERL
0005 sanbe|d playels 7 Jea, Jo 1a3junjop fAwasar ‘aBueuop YALIOZL0Z) LI0CILOE)
96'LL uoljepasddy Aepljol Jasjunjop wa| ‘Ja)sesue) VAZLOZSOZL £10Z/L0/2)
ELVL poog uolenaiddy ‘d EBpUI ‘plejieg O0LL020ELL LL0Z/L0EL
sweiBold - 0L 588
189JUNJOA - 588
9Z'G45'E BuuwweiBold - vgg [el1oL
FA 14 pajouisay Bulwwesboird ynpy - 016 '+E1 (BIOL
ey IO padulsay AIOISIH IO - 0E6' P88 IE10L
LL'vG¥ ey [ JepR PHOAA - DHIN - ZE6° B8 |1BI0L
olmmm dospyoeq gxg snsebad - ajsiy Ae|dsiq Hueghsy 1521026021 L102/1er21
12512 Aejdsiqg snsebad yoeg - joedwy ensip yueqis)y 1521026021 LL0T/LZIZ)
juelsy | JeAA PHOA - DHIN - ZE6'P88
WO paapsay LOIS|H @0 - 0£6'H88
payaysey Bupuwesbosd ynpy - 0L6'va8
PN Buwnueiboiy AGojouyaa) - 09'¥ER IBIOL
Live |erauag sweiioid ABojouydal - 109 PER IBI0L
ce'rl fiunaap s Y231 NL - BJauey yueqhay LS210Z6021 FALAI¥ATAY
vE6 Bunaa sajwwos Yyasy N1 - sisliaw Nueqhay 1841026021 L1022
Jessuag) sweiboid ABojouyda] - 109°¥88
Bujwwuesbosd ABojouyss) - 0oy 88
0119 sayddng uaay - 0284 |eleL
LoeoF Sjualysayay uaal - 9/2'v88 €10l
8¥'99 sinoH Apn)s - s1abosy Jueqiay| 1S410Z260C1 PALI TA K ATA
Z5'ER SLa)| SNOMEA, LUOD UOZBWY L5€9Y59659¢E8 LL02rzreL
PeELC SWa)) SnoueA, Loo'uoZewry GL9860PSL8S5Y LI0ZNEEL
0LS1 sBuijeos ajejoooyn 0D UOZRWY 6.£6¥£969865 Lioznzrel
07 Apue) pieH eaens Weo uozewy +8.68p88.20Y. Lozneel
0002 sdn)joy Jintg LD UoZRLY 98€.9G.6PLES Lognzrel
suawysalyay usal - 8lz'ves
Junowy pied oway aweN T unN eleg
2102 Jequiadag

leaolddy pieog 1o} syoay9 Jo ISIT
Areiq| Jo1381Q BOS|IYD



L} abegd

00'02- safiieyd ajpury N - sidizoay 1o L102IS0/Z)
sBujysjuing esedsiayel - 0LE 296
sainix|4 @ aunpng wswdinb3 - pog° 296
ap'ze 8IEMYOS Juawdinb] - 002 296 |BIOL
[ aAl SOAG Janag Yeloauw pasoH - BunsoH oasig - vad jueqhay 1571026021 LL0ZN2IZL
0002 sajepdn SMOpUIM-UCY AJUIUOWN-0Jd SNUIN £10Z 930 yueghay 1sz1026021 LI0ZNZIEL
atemyjog uawdinb3 - 0oz 296
juswdnby - 296
9L'vel asuadx3] Jo0)san] 9 preog - (O [B10L
\zze esuadx3 Jopang - 00Z 096 [E10),
1216 SPIED NOA YUEBYL '} SPIED 3JON - SJSPUE||I0H yueghay 1S/10260Z1 LL0ZILERZL
¥ 0E Jopalq sepxacm bunsay - xoug pay yueghay 1S.1026021 FARV AT YATA
@suadxg Jojdasiq - §0Z 096
1 0A sasuadx3y pJeog - 001096 [BI0L
N A's uonenaiddy saquisp Wwod'uozewy 6528¥S66519S LLozgiLoret
sasuadx3 pieoq - 00L'096
asuadxg s0)284iq 7 pieoqg - 096
vE'060'Y saNNn - 0Z6 IBIOL
9u'80Y°| SES) sunyI - 002 026 Iel0)
9u'80Y’| 19qWenoN Z10Z ABisuz 310 1521028021 L10ZIErZ)
SES) SUNYIW - 00Z'0Z6
LV iE apuuds easiayg o AID - 051°0Z6 [B10L
e L10g-0-11 01 £10Z-1E-01 1ajep @ 199(3-BOSIBYD J0 AID 1821025021 LL02IZZ)
Japjupdg eesiay? jo AND - 051°026
8LEWY'E JU)33|3 BISPYD JO AND - OE1°0Z6 lelol
gLrwrz 210Z-08-L1 O £10Z-15-0} Jalep 2 199]3-835(24D J0 AN 1521025021 LNzt
auys8|3 easfauD Jo AND - OEL'0ZE
(43340 Jamag easiay) Jo LI - 0Z)'0Z6 |e10)
ZLseL Z10Z-0€-11 01 £10Z-1E-01 l1ajepn @ 193(3-BasjaYD Jo 1D 1521025021 LL0ZNTZ)
lemag easjayd jo A1 - 0ZL'0Z6
1199 13)epn B3S[2YD Jo AlID - 011°0Z6 [elal
1199 2102-0€-11 0} £10Z-1E-01 a1 g 193(2-e8S5)2YD 30 1D 1521025021 LL0ZNTZ)
J21ep Bas[ayD Jo AND - 011026
SIIBN - 0Z6
unowy pred owapw awepn wnpy ajeq

2107 2quadag

[eaolddy paeog 10j s3I JO 1SI
Aieiqi yo13s1q e9S[9YD



Z}) abeg

G665} $3E OIPNY AON - 96621956 ade) jsampiy 96621966 LLOZHLOZL
68°16E S8 olpny AON - OLE L0956 ade] 1samply 0LE10956 L10212012)
G664l SY8 QIpNY AON - | ¥88.GSE ade] jsempiy 882556 210212012
00'0e- an - sidisaay o L10TIS0RL
28|Q uo syoog UNPY - 0ZL'ZB6
sjoog olpny - 001286
asuadxg uon|0g - 286
¥9pEL sasuadx3 uojjeanp3 Buinuues) - 696 |E10L
X AT A Bujuiel) yeis - 009°696 (2101
S6'8ve pajouysay ssauiapn aoe|hIopn - 086'696 [B10L
e6'are dwe Adesay | Qvs 2 81940 yseq woJj'uozewy GIECOBL6LPLY LLOZIE/CY
pPoYISaY SSoU||Sp @9e|dNIOM - DE6'696
24 aJMes Ul Yels - 029°696 IBJOL
14 4 yseo Anad LI29dvLL 2LOZNERRL
MRS UL eSS - 0T5°696
Buuiell yeIs - 009°696
8481 [8ABL - LOD'696 [E10)
(88 14 [8ABIL IS - 001696 (1oL
ek |9ABLL JBIS JBYIO - EV 1606 18101
05'veh SIU/YUOTL LIDWT - ISI0H [BJUSUNIUOIIBIU]| yuegiay| 1541026021 PAL AN ArAl
00°0F BIURIBYUOTL LIIWT - IBIOH |BJUSUNUCAIB)Y| yueqgAay) ASZ10T602) Lloziert
I6EL 2URIYUEDLLDOWT - Nodiy sejleq shepud 191 jueghay 1571026021 FAR A ¥ ATAR
o0c aJUaIajuo] LIDIWT - SElIE] ajeDd swiy yueqghay 1821026021 FAT AT N Ardl
|[2ARL | HEIS JBI0 - EFL'696
19ABIL YEIS - 0017696
[3ARL) - LOO'B96
sasuadxg voneanp3 Buinuguo? - §96
18'82E wawdinb3 - 296 |elo)
L9562 saind 2 anuwing weawdinbg - goe’ /96 1BI0L
06°'LE Jayndwod-uou - juswdinbg - g 296 IE101
06'le 138y adedg 'd epur ‘piejeg 0021024281 L402/L0121
Jandwog-uou - Juawdinby . pee 296
K= F X4 sbuiysiwng soedsioNeyy - g1 296 (€101
6601 speg tajiud ge Jo} seyddng W03 uoZewy 695890895945 Llozierel
1891 sueJ 1aund g Joj saiddng Wwod'uozewny PLSESOCEOVIP LI02I2rZ)
BE'SLE sHeD sauud g Joj salddng Wod ' uoZeWY SYGEEOPERIGY LI0ZNZZY
junouwry pied owap - aIweN wnpN ajeq
2102 Jequadag
learoaddy pleog 10) )29y JO 31SI 84/80/10

Aieaqiq Jouys1Q eaS[OYD



gl abed

Q0 2SNy YynoA - 05+°286

vroLw SUORA3}|07) [RUONIPRIL-UON - OEb 286 IBI0L
vioLy uozewy HooVdVLL LI0ZILEIZ)
SUOPD2(|0D [EUORIPBIL-UON - OEH'Z86
9504 Q9 UO IS JINPY - 024286 1101
66°€h SO0 ASAW 190 - LEVOGISE adey 1sampIy EPOSISE 11021272\
66'62 $Q0 SN 190 - 0EZILISE ade jsampIy 0CZ9£956 L10ZIZI2)
656 $QD ASAW 190 - 662956 ade] 1samMPIN £6621956 LL021L02)
66'9l £Q9 1SN 190 - 20810956 ade] 1samMpIW L0£10956 L102120/2L
@D uo SNY INPY - 0ZH°Z86
1Z8LL) alPUIAUSILODS - 911286 (B10L
ogecr uozewy 1199V VL) LL0ZIERL
LLPOE Juajuog ajpuy NPy wosuozewy  0998/E9POSOZ L102IL0Z)
va'EEY Sa|pui 10} SIL YINOA woduozeWwy  2Z@EC00ZOFLZ LL02120/2)
AIPUIHAUBIODD - 9LH°Z86
00°0S6'E SGNS/S19nPOId NU0IISIT - 0LY 286 IEI0L
00056°C ysodag 1unoaoy soweg ejdooy e|dooH - Bde ] 1SampIy 2£082356 L10212072)
SGNG/SIaNPOLd 2)U0NI3|T - 01486
WM UON - 00F'Z86
Z1'296') sy00g OIPNY - 001’286 [EI0L
£rE0L’l 351 UO SHOOE YINOA - OF L 'Z86 [210)
0L6L1 Q2 uo sxjoog S0|pnIS SPOOAA LOISIM 9Zvz0zo) LI0ZNZT)
66'6 Jawsoeday SQAQ YINGA - Z£29€956 ade] jsompiy LE29E956 L0222l
09'909 PLESYELEOT $H00QOIPNY YINOA-IOJAE B Jayeq PLESPEEC0Z L10212Z)
08'82 »00LZ95L "2U] $300@ PapIoday ¥00£295. LL02/L0/2)
00°06 ¥690€95L "oU| 5Y00g PapIoOY ¥690£95. LL0ZILOMT)
6049 92£0£96. "ou| SY00g PapIOOIY 92E089S. LL0ZIL0R)
86 '6¥ 52L0E95L ‘ou) sy00g PapI0dEY SZL0896. L102120fC)
z5'0p 86122962 "Ju| $400g papsossy 86122962 LL02120/2)
SL'EE $400g OIPNY USBLINOA D711 35M0H WopUEY uInbuad £L2.96V801 LI0ZILOT)
281Q UO SY00g LINOA - OF4°ZB6
69°€98 951Q U0 %008 YIPY - 0Z}'Z86 [EI0L
0001 an - sidizosy 19 L102/82124
66 ¥V SH@ oIy AON - Z0¥95356 ade 1sompIy L0b95956 LI0ZNZIT)
66'6 Ju3wWaoe|day - SYg OIPNY - 0¥ZIEHSE ade) jsampiy OvZILISE L10ZIZZ)
16°66 SHE OIPNY AON - PEZILOSE ade) 1sampIy YEZOEaG6 L1022\
569 2510 juswadeiday ‘Ju| 53009 PapI03sY Z185296. LL0TILORZ)
Junowy pied owap awep wnp ajeq

L10Z 43quadag

[eaciddy pieog 104 s)2949) JO ISIT
A1eiqi Jorsiq easpYH



+1 aBed

0Z'206 QAG OSPIA WINOA - 084 286 €101
1689 ade] jsempiy LI93ydyLL LIOZNER)
96'€22 uozewy LIoydyLL LIOZILER)
G091 uozewy 1123y dvLL LL0ZNER)
66'G uozewy LoovdvLL LI0ZNERL
86°€l- an - sidizsay a1 LI0ZI82IZ)
9e'z9 SAAQ WNOA - 80¥359G6 ade] 1sampiy 80POSO56 LI0ZNZEL
656 sQAQ WNOA - GOPISOSE adey jsampiy 50POS0%56 LIOZNZRL
16'1E saAQd WNoA - 9EZ9E956 adey 15ampiN 9EZO£956 LLOZNeErEL
66l SOAQ YINOA - £EZYEDSE adey 1sampIn ££Z9£956 LloznzreL
26729 SQAQ WINOA - ZE29£956 adel jsompiiy 729956 LI0ZNZR)
6611 SOAC WNOA - /6621956 ade] ysompiy 16621956 LLOZILOZ)
6611 sAAQ WNOA - GEEZ19SE adey jsempiiy G66Z1956 LL0ZI2OMZL
£6°201 $QAQ YINOA - ZLEL09S6 adey 15empiy ZIE10056 LI0ZILO0RZ)
1655 SOAQ WINOA - GOEL09S6 adey 1sompi 60€ 10956 LLDZILOEL
6031 SQAQ WINOA - ZPBB.GSE ade ysampiy ZragLsse LI0ZILOZ)
26795 SAAQ WINOA - OFBRLSSE adel ysompiy 0¥88/556 LLOZILOIZL
8671 SOAQ WINOA - 68282556 adey Jsampiy 5828556 LLOZILOZL
66FL- an - sidieaay LLOZISOIZL
aAQ O3PIA YINOA - 0BH'Z86
GE'95 uonaI4-ucN QAQ - 0L Z86 |BIOL
6661 SAAQ =N AON - SE29E956 ade) 1sompiy GETIEO56 LrozneeL
66'62- an - sdeasy 2D 200261121
2N SAAQ 4N AON - L LELDISE ade] jsampuy LLELODSE L00ZI20IZ)
6611 SOAD 4N 120 - SOEL09SE ade] Jsampiiy S0E10956 LLOZILOZL
66LL SAAd AN 10 - 688556 ade] 15ampIN $8.8/556 LIOZILOZL
UOP2J-UON OAD - 0LY'TEG
05°8%2 saAQ Aeq A4an - L9F'Z86 (101
86°0% SOAQ Q7 AON - 08595956 ade] 15ampIN 08595956 LI0ZIEEL
1676 SAAQ Q1 AON - 6EZ9E95E ade] 1sampiN 6EZIED56 LIBE/TZL
SSELL SAAG Q1 AON - 66621956 ade) 1sampin 66621956 LVOZILOZL
sQAQ Aeq AqonT - L8286
¥6'Z80°L amiesq gaq - 09286 [BI0L
P A1k sAAQ 1224 AON - 60YS5956 ade) 1sampIN 60F95956 ZI0ZnerL
86'6€ SAAQ 1224 AON - GEVOSOSE ade] 1sampn 6EPOSOGE LIOZNERL
i- 91> SQAQ 188 AON - BEZOEOSE ade) 1sampiy 8E£29£056 LI02IzEL
£8'26¢ SOAQ 13 AON - BB6Z 1956 ade| 1sampyn 86621956 LI0ZILORZL
649 SAAQ 1834 190 - 80E1L0956 ade] 1sampiy 80€10956 2102120121
ainead gAQd - 09v'286
26ty Qa9 2SN YINGA - 051286 18101
261y 0151190489 juaueuaI-10AeL 3 Joyeg 015119028 2102/ 2eL
unowy pled o_rﬂr__m, aweN unpy ajeq
1102 Jequadag

reroiddy pieog 105 syo9y9 Jo Isi
Areiq1T Jouysiqg easjayod

81/80/10



g1 afied

#¥'s uozewy LoydvyLL LI0ZIER2L

uol}39]j0D [eUOISSJ0Id - 0L ZH6

68992 saido) yoog SdNnW - OFL 296 [BI0L
£5'6L sa|dn INPY to0jAR] ' JaNen Looydy/L LIOZNERY
96ZZ1 saydmniy ynpy JojAe L g Janeq HoaYdvLL 210ZILERL
ge'a9 LRIOVESEDZ se|duinN NPy Syoog Jojfe) B Jaxeq | 890PEEEDE LIDTIEZL

sajdog yoog Iduiny - 0v2'286

95'685'2 (E13URED) Ul INPY - 0ZL 266 IBI0L
zo6al uozewy LIooydv.LL 102N ERL
04'0£9 ZE90PECEOZ JInpy-10jAe] ¢ Jaxeg ZEI0rEEE0Z L1022z
0.8 #600EEEE0Z Wnpy-iojAe] g Jeyeg ¥600EEEE0Z LW0ZNZZL
g6°0b an - sihasay 2D LIOZI6LIEL
(P AR 0S| | ZEEEOT Inpy-10jAR) ¢ Jaxey 051 12E5E02 LLo2120r21
¥Z'062 SEPILEEEOZ Inpy-10jAe) '§ 19¥EY SEYOLECE0Z 2102120021
16'G2E SPELOEEEDZ Inpy-1ojie) g saxeq SYELOELEDZ 2102120121
86'89- ar - sidisaay D 210Z/S0/ZL

[eisusg Juld HNPY - 0ZLZ86

I5'GZE Juug afe ynpy - 01.2'286 [eIoL
6Z'ZE Hd ebie npy JojAeL % 193eg HI9ydviL LI0ZNER)
80'251 B969EECEOET Juud abie ynpy-10/Ae ] 3 1eg BE69CELE0T Liozner
Ge'08 SLYIZEEEOT Juug abie ynpy-iojieL 3 axeg SLPLZECEDT 102021
5809 692.62€£02 juug abieq ynpy-ioifeL @ 1oyeg 68//6ZEE0T LL0ZIL0MZ)

Wid abiseq Ynpy - 0LL°Z86
UL YNPY - S0.L°286
Wd - 004'286

1267101 uoneaasald AloisiH (2307 - 005 286 IBI0L
67101 uoneasasalg AojsiH 2207 - 015°Z86 (BIOL
6°101 £ uoisiap xyuj - ABojouyoa juad) yuegisy 151026021 L10e/12rel

uopeAsasald olS|H B30T - (L5286
uopeAsasasd AOISIH 8207 - 005286

90'885'LL uu UoN - 00F'Z86 [B10),

PO'YES'S smaip, Aemedeld - G8FZE6 [BI0L

16662 Aemepuiy L2V L LL0Z/LERZL

£6'9% syoed yo07 Aemele|d 071 'puoan Aemepuly EPGIET LLOZN\ZR)

66'6€ j3ytioulq pedyaune 971 'Puopn Aemepuly GEEBEZ LVDZIER)

8r' 202 saseD pedyounen 277 ‘PO Aemepury 6999EZ 2102120121

86'S0E spedyoune 071 ‘Puopn Aemepury 2GSSEZ 2102120121

6T ¥69'C spedysune 971 'puopn Aemepuly 8509EZ LLDZILOZ)
smap Aemedeld - 581286

junowy pled owsi awen wnpn ajeq

LL0Z J3quiadag
JeAaciddy pieog 10} S)22Y9) JO ISIT 81/80/L0

Ateiqi 1ou3s1q easjeyd



g| abeg

8168 spesy Jiseg Buipesy J3IUIA Wod UoZeUy 9996669€8.86 LL0ZILoreL
6611 spesy oiseg Buipesy IS|UIAA LD UOZELIY 6898E69.L2.GY LLOZILOZ)
S spesy Jiseg Burpeay Jajui W03 UoZewWwy #9556559.£59 LLOZILOZ)L
JusWadUBYUD YNPY - 0LB'286
JUSWSdUBYUT UORIS|I0D - 008TB6
gL LP0's Wud - 002286 IE10L
By yeg'L Wid WnoA - 662 'Z86 (€104
00006 "JoM UINOA - 022286 (€10L
00006 U] 3o0g PlOM LI2OVdVLL LIOZNERL
‘Joy Yo, . 022°286
(TN 7]} 110D spaaN |e1ads usa L N0, - 69/ 286 IB101
9z'se swal| Aosuag L0 uozZewy 6852 b¥.6569¢ LI0zItzrL
¥8'6 swiay Asosuag WOZ U0ZEWY 96LLL69LYEYD 210212002
10°0E swiay Aosuag WOJ UoZeuly 65€449¥82559 102120024
llog spaap |ejaadg uaa nno - 59.°286
1£'658 [e13UBL) JUlld YINGA - 092286 IBI0),
0066 au| ¥oog PHOM LY dYLL L10Z/ERR)
0o'se ysen Ayad LI22YdYLL L10ZN1E/T)
1972E weiboid Jothe] g se3eq LI2IYdYLL LLOZNERL
GE'El psjeqe|un Jojke L g Jeyeg 1129y dviL LIOZNERL
gLag usa) Joie g Jexeq 1199y dv/ ] LIOZIERL
LP'op 180 sINo A oy Jojke ] g 18)yeg 1102y dvLiL LLOZ/LERZL
89'v2 YinoA Jojhe ) g Jexeq 1122y dvLil LLOZIER)
161 an - sidizasy an 210Z/821Z1
L5°0bE 61/9VEEE0Z uondl4 uss ] -iojie] P Joeq 61 L9YEEE0T LVOZIERL
00'ZE 61ZFGELEOT yinop-1oife) 3 1exeq 6lZpSEEEoE LIDZAIETL
vi'6bL- an - sidiaday anY 210261121
01'E9 LSEFZECEOZ pa|aqeun-JojAe L | Joyeg ISEPZECE0Z 2102120021
£5°L0E 90¥662ZEE0T pa|aqeun-JojAe L § Joyeg 90b66ZEE02 2102/L021
FAN: A G.B0ZEEEOZ uolaly usa)-1o|fe ) g Jayeg S90ZEEE0Z 210220121
92'86 6/896ZEE0Z uoal4 usaL-io|fe ] p Jeg 6.8962£€02 2102120121
ov'el GOYLIEEEOET S]ED SINDA ONy-10iAE L R J9dEd 608/1EE€02 LL0ZiL0RZL
z5°02 0L00LEEEOZ yinoA-Jo/ie L 7 18yeq OLODLEEEDZ LIDZI20MZ)
06°20L- ar - sidissay 2o LL0Z/S0/E)
|e1aueD) Juld Yo, - 0927786
UL YN0, - 552286
02°902'¢ Juud Jnpy - 602286 [e10l
elve uo(132(|07) [BUOISSIJ0IY - 062 296 [eloL
66°CL uozZewy LIV LLOZNEZL
62°S uozewy 1190vdvLL LIWZNEZL
unowy pied owagyy aweN it wnN ajeq
L10Z Jaquisdag
jeaociddy pieog 10} s)o9y9 JO ISt 81/80/10

Areaq) jo13s1q BIS|OYD



21 abeg

£L°905'8.}

[eroiddy pieog 10 SYo8YD SO 1517
Aleaqi 3013s1q easjayd

IVLOL

LE'OrE'SL asuadx3 uonos||eD - Zg6 IBI0L
LO'vEL P2jou)say UoND3||07) YINOA - 0Z6'2E6 (1oL
19’0 18BILPEEEOT pajaqe|un-I0jde] 3 Joxeq 188LPEEEOT L1022
1616 £9GEYELEOT 5jeQ) SINOA OJNYy-I0jAe | F sa)eg £OBEPEEE0Z L10ZNZE)
€25 61ZPSECEOT yinoA-10)Ae | g Jaxeg 61ZPGEEE0Z 102Nz’

PaIIMISaY UONIBIIOD YINOA - 0Z6°Z86
66'¥¢ pajousay uolja|oD NPY - 016286 (e10L
66'v¢ oISt B PO - 05005956 adey jsampiy 05¥05956 L1022y

peIdIIsey uonaajioD NPY - D16'ZE6
86805 Juatuadueyu3 uondHaD - 008 Z86 (BI0L
86805 JusWIBdUBYUT YNpY - 018'Z86 IZI0L
¥1't0E Unpy Joie] g Jexeq LI dVLL L10ZILERL
SE'ER uozewy 1109 dVLL LI0ZILERL
F1ans uozeluy 1120V LL L102ILEZL
66'S 0/ELSECEOZ 100y asueyu3 Jnpy-1oj4e | g 1jeg 0.ELSEEEOZ Ziogneret
A a speay J|seg Wwod uozZelwy 9./¢PlEPEESYL 2102/ 2L
081 speay aiseg W02 UoZEWY 6968528€89bF 2102121
Junowy preq. owsp awepN wny ajeq

1102 1aquadag

81/80/10






Lo | ebed

%00, 86z L8 0 Troz’col) (920°0KL) (COLZLE) (BOB'CZH) (LELPEL] (BZ0°2vE) (GOLZCH) TZ0CSP) (CZy'tzh) (B26ZZM) LBS'06S LIMZPL awoiu) 1aN
%0 io6'22 (Los'zg) o [1] [} i 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 SO JOUFO 18N
%0 (106'22)  L08'Z2 [i 1] 0 0 0 0 0 [} [} 0 0 0 0 esuadxg Jayi joL
%0 (tor'sk)  Lo¥'se Q i 0 0 0 0 0 [V o 0 0 0 0 pund [eJsuas wayy Aue) - SZ0°666
%0 (000's) 000's 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 un4 ealasay |ended o) J9)suell - Z00°666
%0 oos'zz  {(o0s'zZ) o 0 0 ] ] ] o o 0 0 0 0 0 swancsduwy jendeD o) Jojsuel) - LOD'GEE
asuadx3 JaI0
asuadxgzEuwoa Jayo
16E'8S \06'22 862'28 (192'ea1) (az1'o1) {eor'2tl) {eses'est) (1e2'vi1) (Bro'Zrl) {soc'zel) {(zoe'sy) {czv'ect) (Bze'lc) 188065 ZiL'IpL awoou| AIRUlpIQ 19N
%86  (9165'62)  00L'ZZ8'L pASERL'L 206'2L)  GS2'SZT)  LbZLEl  BS2'LZL  GEG'PSL  EJE'GPL  LO8'8EL  9BS'ZEL 6OE'9SL ZOD'06L  LGB'DEL 96L'SE asuadx3 [eloL
%16 (LOL'9l)  8LB'OBL  LE2'FOL abe'6l 605kl PEV'E ory'oL  6PLZZ 969'8 268’61 GEV'IL  @2E'e SBO'El  EPE'ZT  SP8 asuadx3 UORII|I0D - TBE
%86  (vED'E) 005'26 89%'9% [+ 20Z'y oll'y oos'oL O vZz'sl  §99'8 S60't  /69'8 0 0 0 asuadxg jeded - 086
%G. (216w} 15€'61 6EP'FL SEL £EP s22'1 Siy leg'L zs1'e 265 105 820'2 1811 vELL (T4} sasuadxa vopeanp3 Gunupuos - 696
%Q0L 29 6¥Y'SE 815’62 62¢ 6¥Z'} z98'c 6E2'c 52E'E 851 286 £LE'L  0OK'E r20'y SZe'Z  S6L'Z wowdinb3 - 195
ugs  (£62) zIZ'or sI¥'St 0 (1] gos'ol 0 i} SET'0L 0 0 SgzZ'0l 0 0 EBE'FL S30JAJBS UOREWOINY - 596
%rs  (5P5°L) ose'e 508'L -4} 8 96€ 0 vl 74 201 59 S61 08 ¥81 89z asuadxg Joyoanq '@ pieod - 096
%EB (s8t's) 00Z'95 1E8'9r 060'% oL’y 9iZ'y 526'Y £59'% Siv'y BER'E PEO'E GE6'C 9oL’y szi'y 0 SBINRN - 0Z6
%06 {azz) 0s2'e z20'T P74 000 124 14 az 0z 0 [0 1z F71% ol 0 J3aun|oA - 588
%is {912 y0o'8L 28802 SiS'E 180' IPL'E Zre's LG g4 ovo'y ovS'P V0L /BZ'9L GER'L BAL'E Gujwwesboid - ven
%6 {5¥E'L) 00€'2s §SR'0S z5L'L 0.9'2 ZBE'L PEO'Y otr's F42"] 180°L e8l'E  269'C Z8LL H5't £12'T S|epSIEYY |ELOROWOI - (8]
%66 {vew) TN ¥5L'0E £96°'L Gi8'L 590' zee'y £€9c' EIS'Y zZig't e62'F 658 5012 626 (L' SUDHEJUNLLILIOIRIL - 058
%ES {rsz'a) 694'61L  SIS'L1L EZB'LL  PSE'S 012’2 0ee'e TGl 2UE'S 505'8 0’8 GBL'ZZ  ZZo'0b 0626  ZRL'C S19RJJUOD BDAIDS BIURUAUIEW - 08
%66 (zos) €rZ'99 LPE'S9 £85's $59°5 oov'e g91') 868'S ae8'e v6L'E 896't  OEl'v vt'ol LGB oor'ZL S3JAIDS |euO|SSAj0Ld - 108
%68 (656'1) o0E'24 LPE'SE 285°L 5eg'L 648 810°'L 186 6202 £28 60'L 829 FA-r44 B6Z'L  98E'L sayddng - 22/
o%ae  (0Sp'sz)  ©51°980°L 8020¢0'L ISI'61Y  ZTV'BL  GEO6L  SPO'BLL 9LL'BL  S09'6.  699'ER  284'6L 168'6Z  6BY'OLL  PSO'0R  SLL'or sasuadxg [puvossad - 0/
esuadx3y
%66 (6L1'02) 100'058°')  TR9'6ZR'L orl'bl 62661 gel'rl (0EL'2)  pEE'EE  S6Z'C 961'8 GBZ'/B 98B'PE  PIO'Z9  ZIB'lEL EiE'Zee Waid ssol9
%EB6 (641'02) LO0'0SR’L  ZeS'62R'L opl'pl 62661 Bel'PL (0EL'2)  p9B'EE  GBZ'E 96b'9 BAZ'/B 98B'PE  PI0'T9  ZiB'IEL EIE'ZER SWOU| [e)0L
%ooL O 000t 000'L 0 000’4 [ 0 0 0 [i} 0 1 0 0 [} ajeAlld SUOREBUOQ - 529
%ELL  OKT'S 0iZ'0F OLg'sy oot'iL 50§ 06001 O 6Y6'T 000'} 850'1 0sv't  00S's ool o0s'e 092t 3)|qnd-vofieucq g UORNQLIUOY - /9
(ors'eL) (cet'zd  {eem's) {ert) (gz0's}  €2i's 85 {ci9'e)  s6L poz'e  (689't)  £65'L ¥5e anjep u| abueyy Jusisaau; - 005 999
%60}  ¥ZB'E 005'St yZr'ey 80E'2 008'2L 58 959'c vil P (144 [T AR 1} £ZT'Y 9 ] sGujuiey jusunsaaut - poL 999
19l L 9 g 5 S g 9 £l it st ze 1z 15Ul - 00I'599
%6 (9pl} DOS'EZ ¥52'2E 9/8'L 159'L 502'T BKO'Z £eL't 8Z2't ZI6') 29'  0F9't ¥29') 002’z 059 Sau)d UOREINDID - 0OL'S59
%e0l 202 0052 ToLL £ vOL 009 295 L6S'L 181 ;193 185 71:] 669 000't 28 suaupd g ssaido - 00L'5¢9
veg  (9se} 00s's re't S/t a0y £6¢€ -4 29§ vEL sic 0 (713 BZE 8E9 969 S334 Juapisay-UoN - 00L°209
%86  (1£6) 000'c2 69v'2C 0 0 0 Q 65¥'ZZ O 0 0 0 0 0 0 sally |euad - QOL'VLS
o%all  BIEL 00s's glLe's 0 0 0 0 cve'y 0 Gie'y 0 0 0 0 0 PIV ME1S - 00L'OKS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 sjueIg 23E1S - DOD'EES
%00L O 000'z 000’z 0 0 005 0 005 0 0 0 0 0 0 000"t SURID - LOOLOS
%66 (ceo'st) LEZ'E69'  sri'ele’l 1} 0 (wee) (4 ¥4 (sen) (52%) POL'L GOR'le  EOM'EC  €9.'96  506'20L vEEZ'LEB anuaasy 12M181q - ZOV
awodut

asuadxzewoou} Lewpio

12bpng jabpng @bpng  zL03Q-uer 21380 LLAON ALWO  ilLdes  zpGny 2 np LAbunr LpAew LLsdy splely f1 084 L uer
O 200§

wioL

ajeq o) Jea A pUEB YILOW Jualng
19Bpng 0} asuewlopad VR0
Aesqi y2s1g BISIAYD #a 222



1L jo 1 abey

%60°5€ bL'828C2 g8L'918'p9 FO3 LY AT
%B0°5E #L'9.9'2¢ 8L'9L9'%9 [AXA: T4 Y
%120 69269'C BO'E68'8EL'} L1°G85'ErL’L
%0 geesl Z5°055'¥9L 18°8€2'¥0L
%16've- LZ'EEL'8L- 0Z66L'GL 66°G9p'95
%9t '8¢~ LL220'6 8T'09v'ee 1S LEP VL
%68 L ge'esy'ee- 5g'L26'8Y 1621552
%9EC LS'8v0'L LELLE'PY Y6 6LY'GY
%16°6¢2- EVF'69.L- 22'2L8'e $£'208')

AR AR GLEe9'9- e vOb'es vo'LER'OY
%9Lve ¥E'LeS 6L°66%'L £1°120'2
%¥0'SL- G6GES'CL- B88E/E'ER E6°/€8'0L
%0 gLl 6l6rL'0% 19725806
%8°¢9 PEZOR'LL o9£'888'81 04°052'08
%lT’L 8L'96%'L 61°81L0'¥0L L6715 LLL
%E6'S- 0B'GLL't 98°'65H'69 20°0ve'G9
%rov- g0'ivs- 00°880'91 16'0PE'GHE
%S6'S SO'ELY'BS £V EEC ZR6 80°Z0L'0v0'L
%9¥'L £8'898'92 92'605'€08'1 60'9.8'628'L
%9%' | £8'89€'92 92'605'€08'L 60'8.8'629'L
%¥Z'88- 29'9.7'G* 29'9.2'9 00°000'L
%leGe- S6°ver'sl- 85 PE6'00 £9'605'Sh
%0001~ 00'p18'L- oovLe'L 000

%P9 O¥E-  GL'GZR'0L- 068'ZZL'E- SO'RPS'EL-
%640 0L'/8¢€ 0S'9e0'6¥ oZ'vzy'er
%EG'G)" 98°0E- 686l LO'E9l
%69°0 66'¥GL 8¥'865°'¢2 LV'ESL'EE
%86 ¢.L'689 LE°210'L 60'20L'2
%ELTL- 82089 B6'8LS'S 04°8E8'V
%8 L1 92’ LL0'E" oc'9gp'se 09'89¥'22
%E0'0 89'¢C 2e'51e'6 00’8186
%0004 L1'v65'8- FAR R 000

%000} 00'000'2 000 00'000'
%62 ¥ 09'260'69 #8'050'609'L vP'erL'8.9'1L
abueyn 9, abueys § gl 9aq - uep L 98Q - uer

2102 taquaseq ybnouyy Aenuep

awosu| JaN

awoou| AleulpiQ 12N
ssuadx3 |gj0)

asuadxg uonosoyon - 296

asuadxz jepde) - 086

sasuadx3 uopeonpg Buinunuoy - 596
uawdinby - 196

S3AIDS UONRBIOINY - §96

asuadxg J0)22.11g g pieog - 096
samnn - 026

JaajunjoA - 588

BujwwesBGold - ¢88

S|eMajel jeuonowo.ld - 088
SuUOnREIUNWWOIA|), - 0S8
S}OBNUOY) 32IAJ9G adueuajutel - £08
S90|AJaS [BUOISSaj0ld - 108
seyddng - 222

sasuadxg jpuuosiad - 102

asuadxg
J40ld SS0I5)
awozu) jzol

8)BALld Suonjeuoq - 619
alqnd-uofeuoc() g uoRNqIuoy - .9
uoRepuNcd Aunuwmos u) sbueys - 015999
anjea ul abueys jusunsaau) - 005'999
sBujuieg juaunsaau - 001999

Isalau) - 0017699

S3Ul4 UoReINY) - 00L'SS9

sJajuld 9 s4a1doD - 001'SHI

S$334 JUIPISOY-UON - (L' L09

Sauld eued - 00L'PLS

PV 9335 - 00L0PS

sjuels) I3eIS - 0DO6ES

sjuessy - LOO'LOS

anuaAay 121s1q - Zo¥

awoou|
asuadx3jewoou| MeulpiQ

uosuedwon Jea | Adld SSOT g 14014

Aieagi 101381 Bas|EYD

siseg jerusoy

81/80/10
Wd 92Z:2



v8°260's52S

¥8°01$

00°Z80°'SSZS

TO'8TY'YTI9'TS

T9'0EP'T6S

66°ZTT'ZZSTS

26'PSE'TLE'TS

6°vITS

10OV TLE'TS

00°0%
T6'YSETLETS

00'0$
16'VITS

000%
TOOVZ'TLETS

60°€E90°EVZS

TL'STETES

86°Z/8°0STS

Ot"'698%
00°S$

00°0$
69°88T°TvTS

aoue|eg Suipu3

Ot'698%
00°05
00°0%
TL'STE'T6S

aduey) 19N

00°0$
00'S$
00°0%
86'2/8'0STS

2Jjuejeg Suluui8ag

Sumjoay) pund JUaWa4119Y 193 puog
AL FELIVELSLET

pung jeJauss) |ejo|

|ejo] sidulied Juswl)soaAU]
pund 19y4eA Aauow vdl

pung awadu| paxid vdi

JUNOIDYy sioulied JUsWU)SaAU|

pueH uo yse)

NI JedAed

uclun 1pat) jsnag axyet

jueg 3315 BIS|AY)/IUN0IIY 1B ASUON
yueg 21€15 Bas|ayD /IUnoddy 3unjiay)
SIONVYIVE SHNVE TvI0T

pun4 jeJa2uas)

Jl-1aquiana(q
sajuejeg pun

A8vddI 101d1SI1a vasiTaHO



Z6VSE'TLE'T G

covae el | 000 S R S
Z6'VSE'TLET  |SO'BYG'ET- 000 00°0C oz'vzy'sy 000 £1'B68'SEE'T auejeg
Z6VSETLET  |SLTBL'T- o 99'20E'T 100VZ'TLET £1-920
TO0VZ'TLE'T  |OV'E6S'S- 00°0t 97'008'LT ST'EPE'6SE'T LT-AON
ST'EPE'GSE'T  |S9'THT- 06'¥Z8 06'099'8SE°T L1-10
06'099'8SE'T  |OV'8L0'6- R 9¥'999'E  lysTLo'veET £1-das
VB'ZLO'POET  |ST'ETT'S o 89'ELT - ~ |toous'sset L1-8ny
T0°9LL'8SE'T  [S9°LWS SOELT 1£'¥S0'85E'T LT-Inf
TLVSO'8SE'T  [SE'ET9'Y- 9€'I8E'T 0£'98Z'29¢'T a LT-ung
0/'982'79E'T  |S6'V6L 00°0T SE'SYE'LT OV'9S9'EVE'T LT-Aey
OP'9S9'EVE'T  |S9'65L'E 79'ST ETTRE'OVET LT-idy
ETTREOVET  |ST'669'T- 1 69°27Ty |65°£SB'LEET 1T LT-1BN
6S'LS8'LEE'T  |0ST6S'T vE'9 16L'8STOEET L1-924
SLBST'OEE'T  |SL'ESE €29 £4°868'SEE'T £T-uer
‘ 1 LL'B6B'SEET . 97-%2Q

aouejeq Suipuz| anjeA uf 28uey) |MEIPYIIM, s394 1saseu)| uiagsuen/isodag | @auejeg Buluuidag

¥00°£1019

CPS6E0-IADIN "ou 3UN0XDY

5|euoissajold JusWIsaAU]




000 | - - 9
000 000 00°000'00L 000 000 00°000°00L 000 dluejeq
00’0 000 000 000 LT-32Q
00’0 000 00°000°0ST 000 00'000'0ST £T-AON
00°000°0ST 000 00°000'05T 000 00°000'00€ LT-120
00°000'00E oo'0 00°000°001 000 00°000'00¥ L1-das
00'000'00¢ 000 00'000'00Z o000 00'000°009 L1-3ny
00'000°009 00’0 00'000'00T 000 00'000'004 LT-Inr
00°000'004 000 000 00°000°00¢ LT-unr
00'000°004 000 000 000 00°000°00¢ LT-Aely
00°000'002 000 D00 00'0 00°000'00¢ £T-1dy
00°000°00Z 00'0 000 000 00'000°004 000 LT-JEN
00’0 000 000 000 £1-92d
00’0 000 00’0 000 00'0 oo'o LT-uver
000 9T1-3=q

gduejeq m:_—u:m onjeA ul mmcmsu |MEeIPYUM S994 1saJolu]l M ._mh_m:mb\u_mn.nmn_ aduejeg w:_..._:_mwm
€00°LT0 1D
e Asuowy ZYSGEO-WDIN “Ou JUN0DY
S|EUOISSDJ0.1d JUDWIISIAU|




LT0Z ‘6T 43quiadaq uo p4

uawaaoadw [ended 03 0OS'ZZS PRNIWIWOY pieog (810N
pund [BJ3U3g 0} puny

amsasay [ende]) woly 0OO’STS SaAowl 193png T0Z 210N
pung ansasay ende)

0} pung [BJIAUIS WOLY 000'0ZS SAAOW 3a3png LT0T :2I1O0N
pun4 |e12uag o} pund Juawaacidu|

jende) wouy 00S‘Z2S sanow 198png £L107 910N

8T0Z/€/T Paiajuad Juaunsnipy siy1:310N

£10Z/€/T pa1ajua sisnlpy pung:ajoN

G5e'LLE'L

] (anjep ul abueyn + 894 - js01a)U})
86c €62 pung Sa9jAI9g JUILISIAU}
151201 JUSIIISBAU| WOJ) pUn4 [BJBUAD
000'001 pung juswaacidw) jeyde)
oow G.8 pund aAalasay _E_amo

RN e und|

JUN0320Y JUaWISaAu| Alelqr] 1PUISIQ eas|ayd)

0 Jisodaq / [emeIpyim

9GP GE {1e9 A JuaIND) obuBYD 2102

Zv6 /ST 9102/1L€/Z\ — 6002/9 @Sea.ou|

1662201 pajsany|

GSe'LL8') togmav

e e ) e e e e B e k|

156'220'L jusuisaau| |ejol

282" pund JaxieN Asuoly xauyu|ls1Loz/Le/e

v/2'6G1 pund yuswanoldw) ded|z10zZ/LE/E

00€ pund [essua9|zLoz/LE/E

000'99 pun |e1suan|oLoe/LEg)

9%9'¥Se pund (e1suas|600e/LER L

000008 pund |gisusg moomam..m

i e UNO WY Gl R e Er N TN e g [ s
L10Z/TE/TT jO sY

L10Z/TE/2T 404 Loday

UOIINGIAISI] JUIWISIAU|

AAndv Juawisanu)

Juawiysaau] lew8uo



136png
1 lenjoy

1abpng

unodoy BunoayD|  pmd aouejeg u) papn|ou) - }abpng 9102 woyj AaUow| L10'ZrS
UNO2Y JUBUSAU| PaLRJSURI) USYM ppe - Spung aA1asay lepden|os
JUND22Y JUBSDAL) pauBIsUeN uaym pRe - Isalajul Juauwnsaau) |oos'sk$
JUND20Y JUAWISDAU) pauajsuel uaym ppe - spund Juawssoudw enden|oos'zzs
uonesot $58201d atoau| 18y
Papasu sv REG BOR

Z3/ED1opew ASuow 0) DOO'00L  §

Ta0ERTS VO0'EVZS | 6£0°0ST5 | PZO'ECUS | 9ES'16% | DEG'ILS | B9&'10% 685°011S | VCLOVLS | BOSOLES | SOUZEPS | L99°LOC1% | DI9'BL9S

TZ0'6L% £81°76% s08'ces 8ESIES 909'69% [{BE0’098) [{vzo'ors) [(zex'szus) [(882'ces) [(969'9zis) [(2S¥'0ees) | ov0'58SS E£L5°015% MOLS ysed JaN

T91'008°T$ TrTovts | 6£9'9T18 | DEZ'EETS | 605'891$ | DOZ'S6TS | THL'SPIS 90E'6ET$ | BOY'EETS | SLS'BSTS | TEL'06T$ | GE9'TETS DOS'9ETS saunppuadxg

13 000'054$ 0000545 0000028 000°00T$  |000'00TS {o00"0025)

TOT'5L8'1S LTETETS | vvp'yvs g9z'sts SIT'8ES TIT'SES 09T'6% PLT'TTS pz9'69s | 628'1E$ SLT'09% SE9'DZLS £20'149%

£rO'a9TS 628'0sT$ | veo'sers | oes'tes | oes'szs | mosias | ess'enis | xzotovrs | sostotes | soz'cevs | zoo'esztis | oro'ezes | evo'sors - M_”.”_._..—__e
(]

mojd4 Gupesadp

[T
19v'008'1$ | Tvr'obts | 6£9'orts | oec'eers | 6os'8ors | oor'sers | ves'sers | soc'eerd | gov'eers | sz5'ecté | Tec'o6rs | 6E9'TEVS | oos'osrs asuadx] (8)0
- — - sainjipuadxg
TLOOCIs 5985 ESLLTIS 3378 Ldd SWodl) R0
095'9b2°1$ BSt'IEzs | vib'vd 29T'STS STT'BES T9T'SES a91'6% PLT'ITS 0z9'69% 64B'IES sLT'oos TES'ZHSS EL0'240% SIUCON] (B30
EIGET
200'e9% 00095 [(L6L05) TZUGINS | 2125528 | 1e8 90v% 166658 1660605 | L1909L8 ] 1562065 | OZVEBODTE | 695 6001S | GE1S19% 20UE(Eq BUIPUT
(i+0'5018) 56/'69% (voe'szis)  [(1e070£18)  [(s09'1515}  {loso'zerd)  [(owb'zet$) (0a999%} (pEE'PPIS)  [(691°DOIS)  [(6bO'TS) 6H)'FHES LS MO ysed 1N
090°018°1$ S9L'EETS 6L'621S BS9'GETS Zhi'esIs 089'v614$ 868'151% 91’6618 9'ISES PIHBRLS s IE9'IELS €90°651% sanjipuade |ejoL
BI0'SDL'1$ 095°c028 | 628'€S L19°Es £es'9$ oto'zss [472] Bz BOE'ZS SkZ'BYS <] Qfat] 0g9's25% 0r1'0098 SLLON 1EY0L
£+0'8918 (€698} wvsns | niesses | vzeoord | ievesss | ee'ocos oo'sors | 1se'eoes | ozv'soo'ts | eor'sno’ts | n2r'siss £PO'BOTS puEy uo
yses Buuedp
Aewiwng

10z Mol4 yseD Aeiqi 10u3siq Bas|pyd




2:25PM Chelsea District Library

o1/08M18

Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted
January through December 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
501.001 - Grants
501,200 - Chelsea Garden Club Grant
Total 501.001 - Grants
£39.000 - State Grants
539.300 - Michigan Humanitles Council
Total £39.000 - State Grants
€74 + Contribution & Donation-Public
674.100 - Deslgnated Adult Collaction
674.101 - Deslgnated Youth Collectlon
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming
§74.111 - Designed Youth Programming
674.120 - Undesignated Donation
674.121 - Annual Glving
674.141 - Deslgnated Technology
674.142 - Deslgnated Small Equipment
674.143 - Designated Maintenance
674.145 - Deslgnated Profassionatl
Total 674 - Contribution & Donation-Public
675 + Donallons Private
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation
Total 675 - Donations Private
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
727 - Supplies
727,900 - Supplies Restricted Gifts
Total 727 - Supplies
801 - Professional Services
B01.900 - Profassional Restricted Gifts
801.905 - Strategic Plan - General
801.910 - Chelsea Garden Club FairyGarden
Total 801.900 - Professional Restricted Glfts
Total 801 - Professional Services
850 - Talecommunications
850,300 - TLN Internet Service
850.910 + WIF] Hot Spots - Restricted
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Service
Total 850 - Telecommunications
884 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 + Authors In Chelsea
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors
884,953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
Total 884.210 - Youth Spaakers

Jan -Dec 17 Budget $ OverBudgst
1,000 1,000
1,000 1.000
0
0
40 40 o
25 25 0
13,756 13,756 0
6,950 7.450 (500)
21,665 10,925 10,740
0 5,000 (5.000}
2,000 2.000 0
724 724 0
100 100 0
250 250 0
45510 40,270 5.240
1,000 1,000 0
1,000 1,000 0
47510 42,270 5,240
47510 42,270 5,240
101 100 1
101 100 1
220 250 (30)
1,000 1,000 0
1,220 1,250 (30)
1,220 1,250 {30)
2,000 2,000
2,000 2,000
2,000 2,000
2,500 2,500 0
1,180 1,180 0
3,680 3.680 0
3,680 3,680 0

Page 1 of 2



2:25 PM
01/08/18
Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library

Donation and Restricted
January through Decamber 2017

Net Ordinary Income

Jan-Dec 17 Budget § Over Budget
884.400 - Muslc Focus
884.960 - Sonlc Sundays Restricted Gift 2,000 2,000
Tota! 884.400 - Music Focus 2,000 2,000
884.500 * Artist In Resldence
884.970 : Artist in Resdlence Restricted 1,964 2,000 (36)
Total 834.500 - Artist In Residence 1,964 2,000 (36)
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 « Adult Prog Rest Gifts Comedy Sh 1,500 1,800 {300}
884,912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General 2,989 3,300 {311)
884.913 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP 642 650 8)
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW 2,000 2,000 0
884.915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose 1,000 1,000 0
884,930 - Oral History Restriced Gift
884,932 - MHC - World War | Grant 494 494 0
Total 884.930 - Oral History Restriced GIft 494 494 0
Total 884,910 + Adult Programming Restricted 8,625 9,244 (619)
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl 0 500 (500}
884.923 - Youth Prog Rest Glifts SRP 3,493 3,493 0
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted 3,493 3,993 (500)
Total 884 - Programming 19,762 20,917 (1,155)
967 - Equipment
967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts
967.910 - Equipment Rest Gifis 1,223 749 474
Total 967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts 1,223 749 474
Total 967 + Equipment 1,223 749 474
982 - Collection Expanse
9B82.500 - Local History Praservation
9B82.941 - Chelsea Standard Digitize - Res 1,098 1,508 (410)
Total 982.500 - Local History Preservation 1,008 1,508 {410)
982,910 - Adult Collection Restricted a7 2,320 ()
982.920 - Youth Collection Restricted 284 284 0
Total 982 - Collection Expense 3,698 4,112 (413)
Total Expense 28,005 29,128 {1,123)
19,505 13,142 6,363
19,505 13,142 6,363

Net Income







DIRECTOR’S
REPORT







Library Director’s Report on December 2017
Respectfully submitted for January 2018 Board Meeting

Staff News
Library Aide Jennie Medeiros celebrated her twelve-year work anniversary on December 27, We are a
better place, thanks to Jennie!

Safety and Security at CDL
Please find below some of the ways we are working to ensure a safe environment for all patrons at our
library-- particularly children.

» The Chelsea District Library continues to comply with PA 212, which states that if a library offers
use of the Internet, they have a system or method in place designed to prevent minors from being
exposed to obscene or sexually explicit matter considered harmful to minors. Because minors
have access to all public areas of the Library, that content is not allowed on Internet-enabled
devices in the Library. Staff monitors all areas of the Library in this effort.

o Library policies are reviewed regularly. The Library staff and board are currently reviewing
policies and practices related to patron behavior and visitor safety and security.

e As part of our Strategic Plan 2017-2019, we are undergoing a Design Think process to evaluate
how library space is used, with safety and security as a primary concern.

* Our professional staff has created a Child Safety in Public Spaces informational handout
reinforcing Library policies created to keep children safe, as well as including suggestions for
safety in public spaces. It will be distributed throughout the Library and via our
marketing channels.

» We are working with community partners to create and implement programs for children in our
community to raise awareness of safety and how to handle themselves in difficult situations.

2018 Board Update

I met with Gary Munce for his board orientation. We discussed the history, mission, operation, policies,
and budget of CDL. We covered the role of the trustee and the mechanics of the board and its meetings.
We also discussed the role of the public library and the Library Bill of Rights. I think he’s ready!

FY2017 Audit Update

Auditors from Stevens, Kirinovic, & Tucker will be on site February 12-15 to begin the work of the CDL
audit for the year ending December 31, 2017. Administrative Assistant Chris Berggren and Bookkeeper
Mary Budzinski (with a little assistance from Terri Lancaster) have begun gathering items requested from
the firm necessary to perform their work.

Out and About -- December 2017
s Attended Volunteer Appreciation Party — December 2nd
Attended City of Chelsea Human Rights Commission meeting — December 6t
Toured Chelsea Wellness Center and met with Amy Heydlauff, CEO of 5 Healthy Towns
Served holiday lunch at Senior Center — December i5th
Met with Chelsea Mayor Melissa Johnson — December 18th
Attended Rotary meetings — December 19

Looking Ahead to January 2018

Meet with Lynn Fox, member, City of Chelsea Human Rights Commission — January 8t
Rotary with Terri Lancaster re: Library card sign up — January gth

Meet with 5 Healthy Towns — January 11th

Reading program at North Creek Elementary School — January 12th

Chelsea 2030 meeting — January 14t



Meet with Executive Director Monica Monsma of Chelsea Area Chamber of Commerce - January
18lh

Meet with Kerry Sheldon of Bridgeport Consulting — January 22

Chelsea Community Center meeting — January 24t

Shared Automated System Users Group meeting — January 25t



Strategic Plan 2017-19 Update
Goal progress from December 2017 — early January 2018 is shared below.

Goal 1.1 Realize the highest potential of the Library facility, fully utilizing all existing space to
support optimal patron usage and experience.
* Replaced playhouse in KidSpot with a flexible, space-efficient play structure to allow for
constructive play but also keep the room free for programming.

Goal 1.2 Continue to diversify the Library’s revenue sources.
s Secured online memorial donations.

Goal 1.3 Continue to advocate for and support high-speed Internet access throughout the
Library service area.

Goal 2.1 Increase awareness/visibility of the Library throughout the community.

o Facebook anyalytics for 2017 shows increases for the following annual statistics: 19%
increase in posts, 12% increase in followers, 44% increase in post reach, and 42% increase
of engagement in posts. We are continuing to grow our audience; we are becoming more
visable in followers' newsfeeds; and we are doing a better job of getting readers to engage
with our posts by clicking for more information or commenting/replying.

Goal 2.2 Conduct regular, meaningful outreach and engagement with residents and
representatives of the rural areas of the Library’s service district.
» Began work to expand Homebound Delivery services which will benefit rural areas.
e Homebound Delivery Service rebranded as “CDL Delivers.”

Goal 2.3 Strengthen and sustain relationships with schools in the district.

Goal 3.1 Enhance the Library’s programs, collections, and services to address the needs and
interests of teenage patrons.

Goal 3.2 provide leadership around issues of diversity, equity, and inclusion through our
programs, collections, and services.
e Working with City of Chelsea Human Rights Commission in their surveying of service
area.

Goal 3.3 Expand the Library’s collection of non-traditional items.

Goal 3.4 Collaborate with our community’s senior population to create deliberately designed
intergenerational programming opportunities.
e Met with Silver Solutions to brainstorm opportunities for collaboration on
intergenerational programs and initiatives.



L] =



Chelsen District Library Perf Dashboard D ber 2017
D 0 G O
D D D od o d
O O B 4 % D36 8
Items 21058] | 20568 -2% 282598] | 274593
E-books/E-audio 1423 1639 15% 18198 18151
E-magazines 343 191 =44% 2841 3071
Non-Traditional 27 NA 1] 386
Hotspots 14 NA, [1] 178
Deposit Collection Circulation NA 34 NA 0 733
R D D Q
gag o 0
Youth Program Attendance 127 177 39% 4126 6715
Adult Program Attendance 229 190 =17% 2894 2462
Teen Program Attendance 50 46 -8% 638 397
General Program Attendance 135 [1] -100% 4049 2291
Outreach -- Youth S0 110 120% 6707 | 5697
Outreach -- Teen a o NA 2317 1941
Qutreach -~ Adult 14 18 29% 62 686
Awareness Opportunities 4] NA & 1125
Homebound Visits N/A 24 NA 7 822
Prog 0 d O 9
Youth 9 12 33% 194 223
Adult 8 [] 13% 148 156
Teen 2 3 50% 71 45
General 3 [+ -100% 38 24
Qutreach -- Youth 3 200% 163 121
Qutreach -- Teen [1] 0 NA 6E 18
Qutreach -- Adult 3 3 0% 67 E9
Awareness Events 0 NA 42
Doa ' 0 & 0
D g B O
Library Internal Public WiFi 815.54| |605.71 =26% 008.06] |10961.5
Total Hotspot Wifi NA 2147.2 A 2166.95
Lyndon Twp Wifi NA 2.35 A 0] _|i17.967
Lima NA .134 NA 5070.33
Sylvan NA 0.567 A 78096) |80402.
Mobile Baacon Hotspots 1641.7 A 461 ) [9589.79
Hotspots available for checkout NA 412.43 A 15445] |14877.4
Computer Usage/Sessions - Total G 83667 4
Workstations 1166 1028 =12% 16611 15493
Wireless 4405 5602 27% 67056 71539
Website Sessions 8742 7992 =i 134067] | 102183
:_Wehsite Users 4926 4827 =2% 58134 64547

Decrease due to patron database clean up in prep for new system. TML

started recording mid 2017

Started adding numbers from outslde programs to deor count May 2017

started recording Mobile Beacon Hostpot Numbers July 2017






Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
December 2017

Facility

December was a busy month as far as facility issues were concerned. The second chilier repair was
completed but won’t signed off until spring when the Freon can be put in. The chiller wili then be
fired up and final testing done. This repair happened to coincide with the extremely cold weather
we had for several weeks this month and we just couldn’t seem to get the building as warm as it
should be. | could see that our system hot water temp was low so while the mechanic was here
doing the chiller repair, | asked him to look at the boilers. Sure enough, they both were having issues
that were keeping them from working properly. Once they both were repaired, the building felt
much warmer!

We also had our annual plumbing inspection which included a backflow inspection this year. While
they only found small issues- 3 minor toilet flushing leaks- they did find that the valves were leaking
pretty good during the backflow test. That leak required a larger repair and ordering parts so it was
scheduled for January.

Our outer glass front doors also needed some maintenance this month. The rolier wheels that keep
them sliding smoothly were worn out and were replaced. Didn’t want those doors hanging open in
that extremely cold weather!

And last but not least, the elevator stopped working with the whole Wednesday night book sale
crew inside, including Mary Budzinski! They were on their way up when it just stopped. They pushed
the emergency button and were connected to an operator who called our staff, and a service tech
was sent out from Ann Arbor. By the time he got here, our staff had gone to the basement, pushed
the UP button in coordination with Mary using the floor unlock key, and got the elevator to go to
the first floor where the crew was released. Turned out something calied the “interlocks” that latch
the car at each floor were worn out and had to be ordered before the repair could be completed,
taking the elevator out of service for rest of the night and the next day. The mechanic said we got
several more years out of them than the usual 8-10 years, for what it's worth.

Volunteers

December tends to be a slow month for volunteers, as you might imagine. We logged 70.5 non-book
sale hours and 152 book sale hours this month, bringing our total volunteer hours to 4610 for 2017!
Our annual volunteer appreciation event on Hometown Holidays Saturday was a big success, thanks
to Lori, Patty and several other staff who pitched in to help while | was out of town. From the
feedback | heard, a good time was had by all!

Strategic Plan

| made some progress this month on the Wellness initiative, ordering a desk bike and Seasona!
Affective Disorder (SAD) “happy” light. | also researched some small workout equipment we will
purchase next year to go in McKune to be used for staff as they take breaks during the day.

Respectfully submitted- Linda Ballard, Assistant Director



00°C8TZ  05°0L gZ'ger SL'Ier 00601 OSTEIT 0S6py  0080S  OSSIT  OOPET  O0'ZET  OO'PIT  O00%eeT ajus yoog voN

05°Zee SL'SEE SLLLE 00'96¢ 05°'09¢ 05'699 00'EEL 0S"tvE  OD'EvE 00°6TE 00°1TLC 00°0SE sielo) Ajyyuony
sdjw wwod/pig

ST'9TT 00T 00’9 S48 00's 5ot ST T4 00’6 00’6 00's oo’ 00zt Saajsni] pieog
00°606 0o¢c 00’6 Qo'oL 00'sT 00’61 000TE  0S'99E 00’6l go've 00'5¢ 00°ET 05°LE DSA
SLLe 546 ooy 05'ee 009 009 009 051 009 oot 009 ooz 000 Spualiy
00'cee 000t oozz 05'LT 00'sT Seiv 0S'te Si've 05°ET 059t 00°ST go'ot 00's Woo.LI0M
5651 0s'T SL1e SLET 00’6 0c'o STEE 00’6t oS’y oSy ETA VAN 5'Te weJdold
00°S0S 05°vt 0oLy 05°LE TARN §L°0¢ S5 00'8p 00°tS 0oLy SL0S st'ar SLEY AioisiH (eaon
SLE9T S48 05zt SL'Te STLT 0001 T 00'sT 0501 00°eT 0511 0oLt S8t Ndd
05'LEve 002ST  0S€ETIZ 00'98T  00°/L81 oo'Zvez 000TZ  0OO'SZZ 00'9¢2  00'60Z  0046T 00°4ST  00°8TC ajesyoog

s|ejoL prld) AON 1?0 ydas any Apne aunf Aepy Judy yaep o4 uer Baly J33IUNjop



Information Services Report: December 2017
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

Program Report: December

Date | Event | Attendance
Adult Programming {9 Programs, 190 Attendees)
12/1 Hometown Holiday- Common Chords 100
12/2 Purple Rose Theatre Concert Reading 39
12/4 Film Forum: Iwo Jima Diary 14
12/5 Reading Glasses: a Book Club 17
12/12 Computer Training 1:1 4
12/13 Place That Face Cancelled
12/16 Chelsea Community Forum 12
12/20 3D Printing Cancelled
12/21 Books & Banter 4
Youth Programming (12 Programs, 177 Adult & Child Attendees)
12/5, 12,19 Babytime 16, 18, 17
12/6, 13 Preschool Storytime 911
12/7,14 Toddertime 20,19
12/9 Hoppin’ Holidays 25
12/11 Minecraft Mondays 5
12/12 A2S0 Instrument Petting Zoo Storytime 11
12/14 READ to Library Dogs 5
12/28 Kids Movie Marathon 21
Teen Programming (3 Program, 46 Attendees)
12/2 Tween & Teen Homemade Gifts 33
12/7,21 That Thursday Thing: Paracord Bracelets, Cookie Decorating | 8, 5
Outreach (Adult 3/18, Teen 0/0, Youth 3/110, Awareness 0/0)
12/1(Y) Holiday Storytime at Farmer Supply 90
12/5,19 (A) iPad Class at CRC & Computer Training 1:1 at Glazier 3,4,2
12/11,13 (Y) Storytime at Early Childhood Center & Special Needs 13,7
12/21 (A) Book Club at Pines 9
*Denoted Strategic Plan Initiative
{(A) Denotes Adult Qutreach (Y) Denotes Youth Outreach (T} Denotes Teen Outreach
{G) Denotes General Outreach

Upcoming Programs

In January we have some great programs starting. Washtenaw Reads will officially kick-off and
we have two related programs: Born with Africa in Them on 1/9 and and Kuungana Drum &
Dance on 1/24. We also have winter reading programs to help fight away the winter dreariness.
For elementary age kids we have our Winter Warrior program with challenge cards that include



Information Services Report: December 2017
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

indoor and outdoor winter activities. For tweens, teens, and adults we have our Hot Reads for
Cold Nights program where participants can leave reviews for their recently read books on our
display board and get a drawing slip for a chance to win a mug with cocoa and a $5 gift card to
Zou Zou's. We will pull two names each week through the end of February.

Statistics
December 2017 December 2016
Ref Questions 1,999 1,633
Homebound Book Deliveries 24 N/A
Inter-library Loan 7 8

From Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

December was spent finishing projects, getting ready for January programming, and finalizing spring
newsletter content. We sent out some Local History Items for digitation, ordered a new play structure
for Kidspot, and prepared for our Hot Reads for Cold Nights and Winter Warriors reading programs. Our
part-time Adult Librarian Cathy Kamil is also retiring at the end of the year so we have been working on
transitioning duties as we get ready for our intern Sarah Conrad to join us as a part-time librarian.
Finally, | have begun a careful evaluation of the Adult Fiction Collection. | am going shelf by shelf to
weed and replace popular titles that are in bad shape due to their high usage. This project will continue
into the New Year.

From Shannon Powers, Adult Information Services Librarian

December was a good month for planning and preparation, particularly focusing on our upcoming spring
quarter. | reached out to potential partners for future Top 5 events, and am excited to be working with
Marianne from Zou Zou's for our spring game night. Keegan, Patty and | also met with Rich and Karen
Fahle to begin plans for the Midwest Literary Walk. Our venues are booked and we have some
spectacular authors on our short list of potentials. Since this January was the start of two major
programs, Washtenaw Reads and Hot Reads for Cold Nights, Laura, Keegan and | also worked together
to create displays and promo materials for both events. On the local history front, | had a conference
call with Melanie and a bibioboard rep to discuss some of our wish list items for both the patron and
staff end of the database. While no guarantees were made, I'm hopeful that some changes coming in
2018 will improve our workflow. Finally, as Cathy Kamil retired January 1st, | worked with her in
preparation for taking over the Homebound Book Delivery service, now renamed “CDL Delivers!”.

From Laura Brown, Adult Information Services Librarian

December started with a charming program by Chelsea Common Chords, with over 100 people
attending. Reading Glasses had a fun White Elephant Book exchange of favorite books where members
also suggested book club reads, so after an online member poll, we picked our reads for 2018. Our
newest book club member, Hazel, made her debut at the ripe age of one week old! Shannon has been
training me to prep local history photos for Biblioboard, and | will soon be taking over CDL’s popular
Place That Face program. | finished the month helping with the Hot Reads Cold Nights winter reading
program, which runs Jan.-Feb. Check-out the super cute display and genre buttons on the second floor!



information Services Report: December 2017
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

From Jessica Zubik, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

This was a good month for tidying up loose ends, especially continuing to work on analyzing and
maintaining the youth nonfiction collection. | have been able to pull outdated materials from the shelves
and determine what | need to freshen up this collection over the coming months. | also prepared for a
new Youth program that will start in January, Winter Warriors. Participants will get a button to fill with
rhinestone "snowflake" stickers as they complete challenges, which will help kids and families stay busy
with activities for indoor and outdoor winter fun (and hopefully not go stir-crazy from cabin fever)!

From Jody Wolak, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

December was another good month for teen programming, with two new popular That Thursday Thing
activities: paracord survival bracelets and cookie decorating. Both drew a nice mix of boys and girls. |
also helped run the teen and tween gift making program with Jessica and headed up the teen hygiene
drive which concludes in early January. I finished up end of the year ordering by updating the teen
kindles {and doing some data hygiene on their content lists) and ordering more Overdrive titles. Finally,
| had a presentation proposal on Escape Rooms accepted for the Rural and Small Library conference
which will take place in Traverse City this spring.

From Edith Donnell, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

| completed orders for the year, specifically ordering items for the video game, family movie and playaway
media collections. | also ordered audiocbooks and ebooks for parents on Overdrive. | dressed up as Mrs Claus
and read stories at the farm supply store during Hometown Holidays . The following week | hosted the 4H
club’s annual Hoppin' Holidays party. Planning for Spring programming was finished, specifically including
several parenting workshops with a local business. | also worked on arranging for a special display of an
Authors In Chelsea participant's work for the months of February/March.






Technology
Summary of December 2017

From: Ron Andrews — Head of Technology

My biggest project for December was making sure that everything for our Hoopla launch was ready
for January 2, 2018. | worked closely with Patty to make sure our new handouts were ready and
with Midwest Tape to make sure that we had all of the settings ready. Also ran a week of Hoopla
training with the staff.

Working with Melanie we also helped setup a new service called Wandoo Reader for the
Information Services department to use in tandem with their reading contests. Info Services will be
using it with the new, Hot Reads, Cool nights.

Many of the year-end tasks included setting up and configuring the 2018 Reference stats sheets,
updating and closing out 2017 orders and invoices.

We have a shared database call AAM that aflows patrons to put money for printing on their library
card. The database is hosted at TLN but due to other libraries pulling out of the shared database it
now make more sense for each library to host their own patron printing records. We will be
migrating the data from TLN servers to Chelsea Library servers in January 2018.

Finally | filled out a survey for TLN in preparation for spring training for our new CARL system. This

also included giving Patty a small article for the newsletter about where we are with the CARL
process.

From: Melanie Bell — Network Admin

Servers and Network:

e Fixed more backup issues on our staff servers. Began locking into some alternative backup
solution as we have had ongoing issues with backups. Currently exploring Veeam.

* Installed Windows Software Update Services on our public server in preparation for deploying
Windows 10 on the public computers in 2018. The service is not seeing all the public computers
and will need further troubleshooting.

s Discussed and researched options far getting Family History database backup up and running,

e Updated firmware on all of the network equipment to fix security vulnerability.

Public and Staff Computers:

e Updated the public machines with a new version of our security software and updated all the
non-windows software. Also fixed some default settings on the public desktop.

* Fixed the last of the Kindles with Wifi issues.

e Kerry Ballard installed the people counter for me and | worked with our vendor to configure it.
The vendor then recorded an hour of traffic and manually counted to verify the people
counters accuracy. It was 100%. | will be getting a volunteer to help us run our own validation.

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 1 December 2017



Broadband

e Lyndon Twp Broadband subcommittee has put together a site at lyndonbroadband.org where
new information about the implementation is posted.

e Attended meeting between Michigan Broadband Cooperative and the Lyndon Township ISP
subcommittee.

s Attended two Michigan Broadband Cooperative meetings and made some updates to the
Michigan Broadband Cooperative site for Grass Lake Township and Dexter Township.

e Dexter Township has conducted their own survey of their residents. You can check out their
results at http://www.mbcoop.org/dexter-township/

Other:

e Spent a while working on analyzing data from the hotspot surveys and putting together the
final report for the Mobile Beacon Grant.

e Assisted with 1:1 computer training programs at both the library and CRC.,

¢+ Made a few updates to the Friends site and trained their board members on updating their site.

e Prepped for 2018 by creating new budget sheet and new performance dashboard.

Ron Andrews § Melanie Bell

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 2 December 2017



MARKETING BOARD REPORT
December 2017

MARKETING HIGHLIGHTS

2017 In Review

avi

3
d Aa -
0 oent R
N

=

What an amazing year 2017 has been! From the launch of our Strategic Plan in January, to the addition of three major programs, to
the redesign of our print and digital newsletters, to the creation of our new Fairy Garden, and so much more, there was never a lack
of great things to promote here at CDL! — and the numbers show it! On the attached sheet, “2017 Marketing by the Numbers,”
you'll see the volume of marketing efforts it takes to make sure the community knows what's going on at their library. As my father
always said “Nobody knows what it takes to put on a show!” And while these number help to give you some insight into my efforts
— CDL marketing would not be nearly as successful if not for the efforts of the CDL staff, board, friends, and ambassadors who go
the extra mile to help get the word out about how CDL Engages, Inspires, and Equips the Chelsea communityl Thanks to all of you for
helping make my job so rewarding — | am proud to be a part of such a wonderful library!

Sonic Sundays

B ;"—-; =, &

SUNDAY S~ar -

CDU's favorite winter music series is back for its 7% year! One of our most heavily attended programs, this year’s line-up is sure to
draw the crowds again. The complete line up can be found at chelseadistrictlibrary.org/sonic-sundays/. Promotional efforts include:
Sun Times and Chelsea Update advertisements

In-library poster display

In-library monitor slides

Press release

Facebook cover image with webpage link

Facebook posts

Website highlights and trending post

Installation of avenue banners with 2018 dates

eNews articles

Authors in Chelsea 2018
We are beginning to ramp our Authors in Chelsea promotions. School posters were created and sent to print late IANU ng_é?sFég
December with delivery to the schools scheduled for mid-January. Save the dates were sent to local media and pralbe
posted in our eNews and on our website. Start to look for additional promotions in February and don’t forget to

mark your calendar for the AinC Evening with the Authors on Tuesday, March 13 at the WSEC Board Room.




MARKETING BOARD REPORT
December 2017

CDL Stationary
In our continued effort to brand CDL using our new mission statement, notecards

have been created and printed. There are two versions available to staff and board: a
half-fold card with envelope, and a two-sided flat card for more casual
correspondence.

ADDITIONAL MARKETING PROJECTS IN PROGRESS

s Hot Read for Cold Nights Reading Program
o Worked with Adult Librarian staff to create buttons for patrons
o Designed back of bookmarks with instructions and print
o Created and printed large banners for 2™ floor display
o Created silhouettes for posting on 2™ floor display
e Friend and Volunteer of the Year
o Updated website with 2017 recipient bios and poster images
o Created and scheduled website highlight posts
o Created and scheduled in-library monitor slides
o Uploaded appreciation party photos to Facebook and posted as album
e January Blood Drive
o Created and scheduled in-library monitor slides
o Wrote press release and sent to local media
o Created and scheduled Facebook posts
+ Downloadable Collection Help Guides
o Redesigned downloadable collection help guides (Overdrive, Libby, RB Digital, and Hoopla) and created PDFs for in-
house printing.
¢  Child Safety Card
o Designed Child Safety Card for patron distribution
Spring 2018 Newsletter
o Began reviewing cover image submission and newsletter layout

MISCELLANEGUS MARKETING ACTIVITIES

Published and shared library display schedules worksheet with staff
Scheduled Facebook posts for Community Center Sampler Day CDL activities
Created Friends Book Sale and Annual Meeting monitor slides and scheduled
Uploaded winter newsletter cover image to submission page with link
Attended Midwest Literary Walk meeting and started to organize event tasks
Created and scheduled January and February website highlight posts

Sent RFQ for name badge and business card order

Submitted January and February ad artwork to The Sun Times

Submited AinC and MLW avenue banner applications to City of Chelsea
Posted holiday closing signs and sent Nixle alert

Respectfully submitted,
Patty Roberts
Head of Marketing



=l

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

AN L™

MARKETING BY THE NUMBERS

Aun W 1 #§
MAJOR .
’| ’]MARKET.NG 3L
CAMPAIGNS  oricLES/MENTIONS
IN LOCAL MEDIA
91/

ADVERTISEMENTS 221

WEBSITE
HIGHLIGHT POSTS

38 [SSUES SENT 2/ Press Releases
2086 SUBSCRIBERS N 14% — ==

4 N
faccbook 2017 STATS
Chelsea District Library 21 5
Published by Patty Roberts (7] - December 26, 2017 at 10:00am - @

549 POSTS M 19% ‘ b I
1833 LIKES P 11% ad
1752 FOLLOWERS M 12% MONITOR
10,169 ENGAGED 1M 42% SLIDES

232,042 REACHED ? 44%




Jan. 7: Kick-off of Sonic Sundays at the library

ﬁ chelseaupdate.comfjan-7-Kick-off-sonic-sundays-library/
December 31, 2017

b e i Ti-Aa] T TR

O N ll C GEMILY FAMILY CONCERT
Sundirg fonuny 7| 2-2pm

SUNDAYS hmmonin
2018]3%...

Children's foik musiclrio |
with sing-akongs and
funny stories

This January and February the Chelsea District Library sets the stage for local musicians with their annual winter
music series, Sonic Sundays.

Now in its seventh year, Sonic Sundays offers six musical performances at various locations around Chelsea. These
diverse concerts feature everything from high school percussion ensembles to New Orleans’ inspired music.

The 2018 series kicks-off on Jan. 7, from 2-3 p.m., with a family criented performance by Gemily at the Chelsea
District Library McKune Room. This children’s folk music trio is sure to delight families and kids with sing-along
songs, cool instruments, and folk music from around the world, Sonic Sunday perfoermances do not require
registration and are appropriate for all ages.

Additional performances include:

Jan. 14 | Percussion Ensembles Concert at the Chelsea High School
Feb. 28 | A250 Reed Trio at the Chelsea District Library

Feb. 11 | Nutshell at the Chelsea District Library

Feb. 18 | Mo'Easy at Jet's Pizza

Feb, 25 | San, Emily, & Jacob at Silver Maples Retirement Community

For more details on this year's line-up, visit www.chelseadistrictlibrary,org/sonic-sundays/ or call 734-475-8732
ext. 219.



Jan.C. Graene

Passed away at age 58, 58, Mondqr Deoemberls, 2017 ats
Spumq‘!!uplhlhlhminx. 'She wubgrn February
19]11950 In" Ann' Arbory M1 the danghiter. of Cocll and!

fndﬂfi'MfEbul Ford,
Fcrrd!rﬁi' Ford)

and Jida Kllnc.
IShe had tived in the

T memr 5

hd:ﬁmnsdmﬂﬂﬁ

needle point; aa well 08 Heading out on atrentirous road

i,
A barbecius en!hlllillt. 1t wan lht wha. uuahthll.'
husband the art of bastaciieg

27, 2017 from 24
m-ybemldelnthl CrlltyﬂltReu:ue olAnnM'.'-w

craftycatrestue.org or. the Stockbridge Libtary hitps. wwr.
cadborg/stockbrfdge.

Obituaries

Elizabeth' Ann Beckar
‘Manchester, ‘Michigan

| 'Foxmerzly, of Dextar
Atags 78] passed wwiy Monday, Diec. 18, 2017 at her.

| q-muf-hnmﬁ‘mm She was baraAlgl §,

-msfnqm‘a?umaam daughtez of Micheel &

S P.Me.moua‘chm Sha e to pewy the Rosary, |

Rilzabeth vdlunteerad far Meti on Wheels and waa yacy

=u.neh'mmu-m-ou.h Ecﬁ&

Jennilar) o | : mmﬁ_hﬂ
Sl Tror 8 AfTventonitwo alste
VapFike AT e raas en,

Hﬂﬂ-ﬂ.ﬁlﬁby !'Cltie Jafnes, and m-d"nl

and e pheye
Hac husband Forrest proceded her { Seath on
Seplember 28,2013, Sheml!lunrmﬂlnﬁnhb:
hqpmu wid & brothier Michaal|
nizan of CHEIstfan BArRl 150k piace Friday, Dec. 22,
!mmSt} Joseph CnthnBcChurd;\Wun Church |n Deter;
with FrJ Brendan [, Walsh 68idfatin M.I.Mpluc A

‘Arrsngemants by, Cole Funecal ﬁupellMelm-!iu

1 ME. Dllvet Cemetery, In Chelisa,
| eonuibuﬂmmy be made ta the Catholio Church af your,

'l‘ax Cut Bill:

Bigger Paychecks For Middle Class

g’erGMmIbr The Wealthy?
Algi':“ Wﬁm Walbarg (R-’ﬂnum) celebratad
thapuuue nhha'l\xﬂunmd]obmhhmmw

71 EARR G AL

AR RETR) 12

! G Driskell, the farmes
Mﬂp{ofSlﬂne levied criticiam against tha sweeping tax

% tended a blll -
Homwwkmm.n.mlm om
Woﬂcﬁlwumdfom the
median {amily [acoma of $73,00 will recebve a $2,050 tax
cut.

“In cities and towna throughout the Fih District, I've
repeatedly heard the need for tax relief for hardworking
families and small businesses who need a break. Al
ﬂﬂl‘nkmﬁtt«bn-mdutha!ruh—hommm

vamy at the, White
from

i
Dlm-lc&Shecrlddudxhcbmsqringlhu

ltuhnlh-d:ﬂdtubcuﬂtlhowhy Herumpdan

wnptmnhmmﬁimmhrllﬂddm-

Ch Pgonke,
&% mmm#mm-ﬂmm
Jors-pg" c:hm-.mr.ruumdjlnueu nm
suggests dona

(nuh“

I-ﬂ'i’;la Gift) lea More o{ it

Give Blood
Fowe Parly Roberts
that the Red Cooss must collect neasly

14,00 bighd avery day lic patients n paadh
And that winter weather and (iiness car maks it dlSfeulc
for them to maintain a sufficient blood supply during '
thia tima of year? Yiu can help! Register to give blood |
at Chiclsga District Library’s next drive on Wednesday, |
January 3, 2018 from 1t0:7pm in tha McKuns Rooml |

Somnupm-ppoﬁmthhntmdmrshnpyuu
IMREDCROSSo:thmdummeMnm
'dilhulﬂhntfintothnl’indnﬂ}oqdbﬂggmnhbu
You can nlso reduca tha, Lima you spend at the diive by
using the RapidPass toolfwhich lots ypui complete your
pre-donation reading and health unlﬁbdam
your sppolptment. Tnenmundnmuduﬂthhﬁmn
of yoar, u:elbdtrq- ﬂlhmwhnmm
CmuT-lhlrhInlhmj‘hﬂdoﬂlthhmﬁw. 21 and
Jam, 7, whila supplios lust
Startthe, mmuﬂjrhalplﬂauumh amad. Your
l:to!Hndnmcwlllcblngnapenonlch.Formom
iabrmdoa npnﬂn_d.cm eugmt-.m ph.u :..:1 1-500-

- ﬂxﬁ .0
%wuhmmom
m

Tha prvolant cnmpinmen pon 00 B 8







Circulation Supervisor’s Report
December2017

e Circulation — 22,473 or 2% lower than last December;
298,142 YTD or 2% lower than this time last year,

o Patron Count- 14,071 or 3% higher than last December;
203,684 YTD or equal with last year.

** Does not include offsite programs.

e Circulation by township- for December

o Dexter = 10% of total transactions — higher than iast month
Lima = 13% of transactions — lower than last month
Lyndon = 14% of transactions — same as last month
Sylvan = 19% of transactions - higher than last month
Chelsea = 34% of transactions — same as last month

O 000

e December Circulation: 78% were items from Chelsea and 22% were inter-loaned items.

» Automated phone renewals in December- 4, Self-check was 10% of items checked out in
December; Overdrive = 1639 in December; RBdigital = 191 in December.

s Registrations for December— 43 new cards; 8412 total card holders
*Dexter = 1087 cards; Lima = 996 cards; Lyndon = 1302 cards
*Sylvan = 1412 cards; Chelsea = 3040 cards; Nonresident = 575 cards

¢ Unique Collections update: No update this month

Circulation Activities:

e  We received 4.5 to 10 tubs in the run each day.M-F with a total of 99.5 in December. We didn’t
receive a run on December 13" & 14" due to the weather and December 25" or 26" as TLN
was closed for the holidays.

e We were closed on December 24, 25" & 31* for the holidays and we closed early on
December 13" due to the weather.

e We had 2 December anniversaries in the circ department: Mary Tobin celebrated her 4"
anniversary on the 18" and Jennie Medeiros celebrated her 12" anniversary on the 27™.
Congratulations to both of these fantastic aides.

e Holds on the Hot Spots are holding steady with 26 for Sprint & 23 for Verizon.

Respectfully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



*£10Z youel pajepdn sem
gale |0 3w W si ey} uonendod diysumo | JapaQ g BWI] JO %,

'S4 (O PPe 0} umopyealq a1y} 196 0)

Kem ou Si alay) ‘wm NOXYO3YD |[ENJOR IJe Umm.._w
%001 zwws  |esos |roz6 |zcz6 zvos 1686 0086 €000 ©896 €126 s|ej0),
sy osr sk b est o2 vzE 68 2z e B0
% zL s 6z gz |6z 9z Gi y1sseIn
%y  ObL ev¢ |eee  |zee |eve  9ge  soc N I T L6E  OOpAEM
%y 5O v o est lzzr st ume 6vL  05L  £51 154 uoseys
%L ¥9Z 0 Z 9 9 9 ] g, 85 18 04  wopasi4
s26 | 620 | o500 | 640 ov9  wbz 206 096 1.6  £66  SoMuoN
%85
1942AD %001 %69  vheb %Ye 8229 ovor |z96e |zzee |esce eove  9gec  S9IE  pRLE 0206 006 19MDAND
uenjAg %00} %08  £E9Z %6L  99ge zwh  |iesr |99 |zo9r e69r 982t  oo0BL  zzmE  £PLL 6ISE uenjig
uopuA %00} %S  02LZ %Pl 2292 zoeL |zzst |ovoi |eest wsest 646t L9050  £29¢ G089t bk uopuk
BT %P5 %19 606k %L GhEZ 966 |60ir |60tr |gcer 9Skr  wiLL 69KE 9244 k2L 9801 ewy
1mxaq %z %9y 092 %oL €281 80y |oczr ozt |eezr g0z zezi  z614  sszk 9kt g6kt PV
0L0SL pLL'GL teas | »oo6 | 6016 | coos zo0s  spis  peee  cit6  poze  ogee  wwmsia
dod Amua Jo % _3sibey___‘dogd sueil /1-09q | 110z |9t0z Isi0Z  #i0Z €102 2402 LL0Z 0402 600Z___ 8002
dod 0L0Z92Q
9% S0OW3S _
101 % _ sueyy si1apjoH pien um._uﬁ_mam
aseqejep uosjed Jo INouealo 100 § N1L - ZL0E
1021818 ajesnooe Buiaq jou Jsjunoo sidoad o} anp SEI0} £L0Z 7 9LOZ 4O IE 20} Sajewns] £26 s|eoL
'1s3 910 unp-uer 910Z AINT U BAI| JuaM JSIUNOD Joog/3Idosd MON
%0 . ase230U] % ..ﬂ_ e ¥ 0 0 g ge  JequwaosQ
206'9 | #2601 abelaae Ajyiuop 8958 1§ 0 1 L €  19QUBAON
98820Z | ¥RIEOZ lejoL : 98 6L z 1 6 19 13GOjQ0
%  ZvAEL L.OPL  94Z  OPE BLE  SSE Lk OVE  LOb 23Q 6298 98 z 0 Lh €, Jaquades
%Z  bOVGL 0985k  81Z 962 Z8C  26E  Mw  ivb  O6Y "AON tses 8oL z g 1oL 1snBny
%Zl-  2289L 9SAvE  BEZ JOF  66C Ly 905 955 zib 10 6E98 56 z 1 9 98 Anp
%0  6689L 6Ev9L 282 lbb €2 SO €66 8.5 @5  1deg zi98 zZoy L 0 9 56 aunp
%E-  02/8F S6M8L  ELE  SF 9€9 605 S5 195  6v9  ysnbny v08 29 z 0 8 zs ke
%z  02v0Z UYE6L  1ZZ  9/€  bpe €6  GSS  96E @IS Ainp IEP6 v L 0 £ 0S udy
%E 8296l 5202 V6l \WE SOy ZZv S8 L6k  LOS  eunp g6v6 82 £ z £ 9 yosep
%S  OE99Y OvbIL Oz 9S€ IS J6E  lOF  6vF 69 kew 82s6 0L 1 L g 0o  Aengay
%y  L0ZLL 2E6LL  I€Z 89 LIS Ly Obb  bib 68b dy] 1696 86 z b oL z8 Auenuer
%y  €€8LL 2958 99T OS¢ G LG  SBP  BLS  pOP  uotew 1101 uow
%E-  8EOYL E€6LPL L€ €W ZZr Gy 8 OIS  piS ‘go4 pURID [EJOL JBYIQ [00YIS SaYUON 1ALSIA
%y  ByGSL  ZElOL 86T Ly ¥OP SO b 8%p LIS uep ;
Ma% 910Z IEWOL  Cung  JBS ‘W4 CSINYL PSM  SanL  "uop )0z uopens|iey meN Altpuop

11/8/¢ A3d 2102 Juno Joog Ajieq abelany

Aieagi 3911510 eAs[PYD




_evpioL  BIYPE  pebOEL  [E30 Anesx %P %0 %S5 ..”mwe...a.u._aar
69 rr's PLY'OL Jaquiadsq %t %.LE %65 | Jequisaaq
609 182'1 798'6 JagqusaAoN %E _ %Lb %85 [ JaquisroN
62 G6L'2 zeL'LL 18qoy20 Y%t | %01 %95 12qo)20
9.8 Zve'L v8L'01 Jequiaydes %l | %0 %95 _._ans%w
980°1 VEL'S 58511 ysnbny %5 | %2y | %ES ysnbny
L' 8v9'6 2L Apnp %5 | %EY | %25 | Anr
08L'L ¥06'8 8¥G'0L aunp %9 | %EY %LS . aunp
618 998'9 809'01L Aepy %l _ %8E 1 %86 “ fey
vL8 £68'2 #6101 dy % | Yl | %GS5 | ludy
856 ¥92'8 GL9'LL yasep %S r %P | %YS | yasew
vel 920'L 9z5'0!L freniqag ) %t | %6€ %45 | Menigag
508 gLp's 808'LL Asenuer %t _%.E %65 | Kenuep
usal YyINoA unpy . usal InoA NPy

sjnoydayg [ejol - EmEtmn_om Ag uone|naan mmmu:oo._mn_ EuEtun_cn_ Aq _._o_uu_:u.:o

048°t
Wh'zz

[ A =

| 9651
899’
|508°L
889l
ze0'z
12661
682"
216’
Sv8'L
EE z
1898’}
IT2%-

sapeqy|
Jayjo paalld
swaj) jayo

__L09'6}
282'S€T

N_.m Ll
mm\. Ll

[129%61
LvZ'8L

-+

|508'tLe
485'22

|eeg'0e

_.mN gl
_.om 6l
|2e€"12
oig'sl
620'02
wajsis
ui asaymihue
pamaual
fpabieya
swajl [8Yyd

i

£09'y 00964 Zre've Bay yuw
%6L  0gz'ss %8  glo9'sez 5067062 _spe0)
|%ze |ess'y %812 Josz) evL'Te gLl
%Lz “lee8'Y |%6 |SE6'LL 128'22 | "AON
%51 |ser'e %58 |oz8's1 \gse'ee 130
%91 62r'E %8 0sP'8l |658'1Z ! dag
|%El 698 %48 Tzo8'12 [121'se | snbny
|%EL |sge'e (%48 mwm 2 ot 5¢ i Anr
%61 ogs'y %18 [¥59'02 |r19'sz | aunp
%22 \vL6y %82 |ZEL'8L Hee fep
%A |0E0’S %6 Bm ! |16€'vE dy
%22 |626's 1%8¢ JzLee |15€'LE | 4w
(%ET eLe's 1%LL 880’81 _Sm £ | e84
%22 120L'G 1%8. [162'6} |€SP'se | ‘uep
SUSNE oz ojuz
1940 3e paala U Je paddD | o S o | B 00 o *® QO -2y
SLAY) Jayjo 9%, | swal eYlo 184D 30 %, _u“_rw ““ "Mm:om_u ,_o_._mu :wouu__u_ﬂﬂ.__u“

2102 Uonendily way|



gzort |osese | irszi | ssiss
ocor | 2opi | zess
6e8 | orer | cact
gzoL | i | zist
ces | tveL | arpe
seor | 29z | 9uss
gior | eer | ozst
006 | ever | sers
gr6 | Lz01 | sews
90 | c6zi | 82k
096 | 99et | 2oss
198 | w2t | sups
266 | cezi | gezt
£10z_| »i02 | 6102

{a1snw pue syooq oipne
's)00(-d a|gepeojumop}
1D SAURIAAD

suonaa)j0a ysodap g (eNBIQQY ‘A0 2pNPUI P SIno )sN[jou 'JNO pajnol Jo
‘SINOY3 UKD

B96'L 0662 L¥8'Z  |LL0E lelo)
6.2 502 EbE 16l 2aqQ
L 202 292 Zil AON
6L2 641 292 0zz 10
202 294 gel voz | ideg
152 69¢ coz 0¢2 Bny
£62 692 091 6sz | Ainp
20z £92 162 oyz | aunp
512 Loz EiZ 8z few

Spz vsZ (et | 1udy
622 202 £8¢ Jew
Eid 162 (W4 qaq
902 612 262 uep
#L0z  lstoz 9102 2102
{saujzebew-a ajqepeojumop)
2119 (eubia gusoluz

Sp'69 osv's  Bayieor
66249 £EE 23Q
ol6'£9 F173 AON
286'89 ZEL 10
Zrs'e9 £L9 weg
19zZ'89 76/ Bny
1169 val Anp
6.t'69 (R%:] aunp
699°'69 516 few
G22'69 999 Indy
v09'LL 852 Jew
ZLE'LL €15 qe4
Er6'LL 96 uep
swiay| PIPPY 2102
ejop SWay)

L1-9-Z1 WL SIsquinu umﬁm._.ﬂoo aIe sjejo0) zE_._oE pajybiybiy

"BU|JUO SUOP I O|UIZ Q@ 2ALPIRAQ
'SJNOY23Ld [BNIDE UO paseq st SIl)

R [ozize |covee
%04 zL iz 186l [ZviE
%zl GL 8 oLz |6892
%0} 18 I 102 |ivve
%6 66 gc €89z [izzz
%eEL zoL € 65LE  |pSse
%EL 601 06  €9z¢ |sEse
%bb oL 0 Zoie |LoB2
%bi L8 62  ¥9c2 |oesz
%z} 62 62 00ez |1v6Z
%Lt 86 Ll Zvoe  |zeoe
%L1 g8 i  ¥eez  |so9z
% zoL 0E 1908 |fozez

sinoNuo Aegied  skeq  |mo) | syepor
% noz | sioz

Ajuo sIno-123y) PUINS

‘pamausa) 'pableyd sjeusiew |je juasaidas sainby asay)

Kiesq 191081 essisyn

%2 Jsodap 2 ‘g '8 A0 UM "ouf % 'Bay

£0e'52 Sv8've Bay wuw

LE9E0E Y1862 =01
%2 £A: 144 £1p22 005 85  LE9  ¥BL  9EB  8E8 1O 980
b zi8e2 Lz8ee 89y  ¥09 6.9 V€L  vOL  Bl8  lEL "AON
%S GYBEZ 09052 vy 965 829 0L BEB W8 06 1?0
%E J1: k44 LpGee iy \6S  BS9 0L w8 1S6 162 1dag
%2 09,92 £6112 o5y §s» ZLL  0BL 698  LO6  B8%6 1snBny
%l rANE: 4 79242 9/ ¥95 /89 998  OEOL 0OOL  6¥OL Anp
%9 vseLz pLoge 9lv 0S5 208 899 HKB W6 266 aunp
%2 LYo bLLET O6E 08y 289 60. 60L b8  sBL Aew
%E" 61162 teEPE Bl 885  /S9 2L HIB  BBL 966 ludy
%2 BEB.LEZ bSeLT g8y  Oz. 999  PER  BBL 268 GEB yosepw
%l €£9052 09g£ee 89y 109 /&L 808 bS8 €S8 @18 ‘94
%t S5v9C €552 €9 €9 0Z2L 09L LB 00L OB ‘uer

WA%  9i0Z 1210, ‘ung 1B W4 INYL  PaM senl "uol
2102 uonenalo Alleqg abelaay
2102




ACTION
ITEMS






ae( K1e)2100§ paeogq ‘ure) 1 satuef
00°090°T 1§ :Suoneuo( [81oU3D) [EI0,
Juatmopuy ) 2Y) PILMO] AM0[IQ SUCHBUOP IY) ITPIjMOmyIY
§ {[ejoL qng

3198pnq £10Z 3y W LpeaJje ae Jey) AM0[3q SUOIRUOD ) aTPa[Mom|dy

00°090°T1S :[#10], qnS
00°001$ 0Z1'4L9 (us21D) M3 Jo K10WBA] UT) PajRuBISA-UON u2a1p) 'y Iy
00'05¢$ \rAR 72" pajeusisa-uoN aounjy uuy of 7 Aren
0070018 0TI'vLY (ysn3] 12qoY Jo AIoWSJA Uf) payeusisag-uoN UBWS[[Y Udafyied] % e
00°05T$ 0TI'vLY pareuBisaq-uoN area] yereg
00°01$ OL1PLY duiwweldold npy qn[) yjoog saulg
00°0S% 0Z1'¥L9 (1a10dg nped] jo JouoH up) pareudisag-uoN B1aquapuep Aury
00°05$ 0C1'¥L9 (ysn3 12qoy Jo AIowaA up) preuBisag-uoN oeqag eipueg
00'ST$ 0Z1'bLY (ysny] waqoy Jo AIOWaA U]) pajeudisa-uoN epadaz yipnr 7 oladoy
00°$Z$ 0Z1¥L9 (ysnf Waqoy jo AtowalA] u) pajeusIsa-uoN sy Apue)
00°000°01$ 0C1'tL9 PA1eudISag-UoN  ISNL] FUIAIT "ASY AMOH { SUB|IY
00001$ 0Z1'tL9 pajeusisag-uoN uosunjaI A[[es 79 pald
00°05$ 0Z1'+L9 (ysny] aqoy Jo Al ug) pajeudisag-uoN ysny yauuay]
00°05$ 0Z1'+L9 (ysny] aqoy Jo AloWaA uf) pajeuBisag-uoN 1[O[]og] UaIey] 2 prempg

U oSuddxXy

PAIOLIISY UOII[0D 006°786
parLysay rende) 006°086
pajpLsay yuawdinbg 006°L96

PALYSRY surmmessosg 00688

PIILYSIY [euonomorg 006 088

- aul] awodu]

98png A4 L10Z 29} 0} sadueyd pue suocljeuop Jaquadn( jdadoy

193084 pIeog §10 ‘91 Arenuer

399Y§ 198 paeog Aieaqry

Sa9lsnd ], Jo pieoy
AIe1qI 191ISI( B3S[YD)

T# W) UONIY






Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
January 16, 2018 Meeting

2018 Chelsea District Library Board Officers

Background:
Discussion on the presented officers for 2018 took place at the December 19, 2017

meeting.

President: Charlie Taylor
President-Elect: Susan Lackey
Treasurer: Elizabeth Sensoli
Secretary: Anne Merkel

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date






Action Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
January 16, 2018 Meeting

2018 Library Board Committees

Background:
Committees for 2018 are appointed by the board president. The president has historically

not chaired a committee due to their other responsibilities and the board treasurer is
always the chair of the Finance committee. The proposed board committees were shared
and discussed at the December 19, 2017 meeting.

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date

L] L]



i



Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2018 Board Commiittees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 16, 2018

oo - [ o o o
c [
g ct2| 88| zE | S8
SE OE| SsE| SE | EE
1 E L= EE a E e E
£9 @ o i © 0 & O
2O 0O (&} O | 20
TJ Helfferich Chair X X
Anne Merkel Chair
Gary Munce X X
Elizabeth Sensoli X Chair
Charlie Taylor < X X
Susan Lackey X =] Chair
Jan Carr X Chair
Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date







DISCUSSION
ITEMS







Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
January 16, 2018 Meeting

Policy Revisions

Background:
New Policies 170 (Right to Appeal) and 435 (Library Enforcement Policy) have been written and

Revisions have been made to 430 (Patron Behavior Policy) and 450 (Internet Access and Public
Computing Use) in the Policy Master, as well as Employee Policy 108 (Paid Time Off) in the
Human Resources Policy and Procedure Manual. The library now seeks board approval to make
these additions and revisions permanent.






Chelsea District Library
Policy and Procedure

Policy Section 1: Governance
Board Approval Date:
Revised:

Subject: 170 Right of Appeal

A patron (1) whose privileges wherehave been suspended, revoked or limited by any
action of the Library or (2 ) who _had conditions placed on a reinstatement of library
privileges Patrons-may ipeal that decision appeal-any Library polisy,ordecision-made

based-on-those-pelicies, in writing to the Library Director. Appeals must be received by
the Library-made within 10 business days of the date of the decision/action.

If library privileges were revoked, suspended or limited, the appeal shall state why
library privileges should be restored._If the patron had conditions placed on the
reinstatement, the appeal shall state the limitations being appealed and suggested
modifications where applicable and why they should be modified or lifted.

The Library Board shall hear and decide the appeal and issue written notice of the

decision to the patron who appealed. Directorora-designee-willrespond-to-the-appeal
i writRg within 10 werking davs of the date theappeal was received.

Aryperson-may-appeal-the-Library-Directer's decision by-serdingar-appeatinwriting
to-the-RPresident-of-the-Library-Board-within 10-businessdays-

The decision of the Library Board is final.

Personnel Responsibility
Director

Janice Carr, Secretary Date

219690000 34578631







Chelsea District Library
Policy and Procedure

Policy Section 4:Facility & Equipment

Board Approval Date:
Revised:

SUBJECT 430: PATRON BEHAVIOR POLICY RULES OF CONDUCT

l. Introduction.

The Chelsea District Library (the “Library”) is open for specific and designated civic,
educational and cultural uses, including reading, studying, writing, participating in
scheduled Library programs, and using Library materials. In order to provide resources
and services to all people who visit the Library facilities in an atmosphere of courtesy,
respect, and excellent service, the Library Board has adopted this Patron Behavior
Policy. The purpose of the Patron Behavior Policy is to assist the Library in fuffilling its
mission to engage, inspire, and equip through evolving services and resources. as-a
community resource enriching life. stimulating intellestual suriesity, fostering literacy;

The following rules of conduct shall apply to the building ali-buildings-and-all-branches —
interior and exterior — and all grounds controlled and operated by the Library (“Library
facilities”) and to all persons entering in or on the premises, unless otherwise specified.

II. Rules for a Safe Environment.

A. Violations of Law. Committing ot attempting to commit an activity in
violation of federal, state, or local law, ordinance or regulation (including
but not limited to assault, larceny, removing library material from the
property without authorization through the approved lending procedures or
vandalism) is prohibited.

B. Weapons. Carrying guns, pistols or other weapons, except as specifically
permitted and exempt from local regulation by law, is prohibited.

C. Alcohol; Drugs. Possessing, selling, distributing, or consuming any
alcoholic or intoxicating beverage, illegal drug, or drug paraphernalia is
prohibited; provided that alcohol may be permitied at certain Library-
sponsored events if specifically approved by the Library.

D. Under the Influence. Persons noticeably under the influence of any
controlled substance or alcoholic or intoxicating liquor are not allowed on

Library property.




E. Recreational Equipment and Personal Transport Devices. Use of
skateboards, rollerblades, roller skates, or other wheeled form of
recreational equipment is not allowed in the Library or on Library property.
Library patrons must park bicycles or other recreational vehicles only in
authorized areas. Wheelchairs and other personal transport devices are
permitted by those individuals with disabilities.

F. No Blocking of Doors, Aisles or Entrances. All doors, aisles and
entrances must remain obstacle-free. This includes a prohibition of
running power cords across aisles or other areas that are used for
walking.

G. Animals. Animais are not permitted in the Library other than service
animals {as defined by law) for those individuals with disabilities, those
used in law enforcement or for Library programming.

H. Incendiary devises. The use of incendiary devices, such as candles,
matches, and lighters, is prohibited inside the Library.

Staff Only Areas. Patrons shall not be permitted in any areas designated
as “staff only” unless otherwise permitted by the Library Director or
designee.

J. School Groups. School groups using the Library must have approval of
the Library Director or designee and must have a teacher and other

appropriate staff present to ensure that the students use the Library in
conformance with these rules.

Rules for Personal Behavior.

A. Personal Property. Personal property brought into the Library is subject to
the following:

1. The Library personnel may limit the number of parcels carried into
the Library. The Library may also limit the size of items, for
example, the Library prohibits large items such as suitcases, duffie
bags or large plastic garbage bags.

2. The Library is not responsible for personal belongings left
unattended.

3. The Library does not guarantee storage for personal property.

4, Personal possessions must not be left unattended or take up

seating or space if needed by others.



Food and Beverages. Limited types of food and beverages are permitted
inside of the Library, but only in areas approved by the Library Director.

Unauthorized Use. Patrons must leave the Library promptly at closing
time and may not be in the Library when it is not open to the public.
Further, any patron whose privileges to use the Library have been denied
may not enter the Library. Any patron whose privileges have been limited
may not use the Library in any manner that conflicts with those limits
placed on the patron by the Library Director, his or her designee, or the
Library Board.

Engaging in Proper Library Activities. Patrons shall be engaged in
activities associated with the use of the Library while in the building or on
Library property. Patrons not engaged in reading, studying, writing,
participating in scheduled Library programs, or using Library materials
shall be required to leave the building and shall not remain on Library

property.

Considerate Use. The following behavior is prohibited in the Library and
in the Library building.

1. Spitting;

2. Running, pushing, shoving or other unsafe physical behavior;
3. Putting feet or legs on or climbing furniture;

4, Using obscene or threatening language or gestures.

Panhandling or Soliciting. Panhandling or soliciting Library staff or‘patrons
for money, products, or services inside the Library or on Library property is
prohibited. Sales of products or services that are incidental to Library
programming may be permitted if approved in advance by the Library
Director.

Interference with Staff. Patrons may not interfere with the staff's
performance of duties in the Library or on Library property. This includes
engaging in conversation or behavior that monopolizes or forces the
attention of staff for an inappropriate period of time, inappropriate personal
comments, sexual advances, or physical and/or verbal harassment.

Campaigning, Petitioning, Interviewing and Similar Activities. As a limited
public forum, the Library reserves the right to regulate the time, place, and
manner for campaigning, petitioning, interviewing, survey-taking,
pamphleteering, canvassing and soliciting on Library grounds as follows:




1. Campaigning, petitioning, interviewing, survey-taking,
pamphleteering, canvassing and soliciting are prohibited inside the Library
building.

2. Campaigning, petitioning, interviewing, survey-taking,
pampbhleteering, canvassing and soliciting outside the Library building but
on Library property are subject to the following requirements:

a. Persons or groups are requested to sign in at the Checkout
Desk in advance.

b. Use of the Library property does not indicate the Library's
opposition or endorsement of the candidate or issue that is
the subject of the petition, interview, campaign or discussion.

c. Permitted areas for campaigning, petitioning, interviewing,
survey-taking, pamphleteering, canvassing and soliciting
outside of the Library building shall be limited to the areas 30
feet from all entrances.

d. No person shall block ingress or egress from the Library
building.

e. Permitted times will be limited to the operating hours of the
Library.

f. Campaign material, literature or petitions may not be brought
into the Library, posted at the Library or left on Library
property.

Sales. Selling merchandise on Library property without prior permission
from the Library Director is prohibited.

Distributions; Postings. Distributing or posting printed materials/literature
on Library property not in accordance with Library policy is prohibited.

Restrooms. Misuse of restrooms, including laundering, sleeping, shaving,
hair cutting or trimming, bathing, and sexual activity is prohibited. Library
materials may not be taken into restrooms.

Harassment. Staring, photographing, video recording, audio recording,
following, stalking, harassing, arguing with, threatening, or behaving in a
manner (1) which can reasonably be expected to disturb Library users or
staff while such staff or patrons are in the Library or on Library property;
and (2) that interferes with the Library patrons' use of the Library or the
ability of the staff person to do his or her job is prohibited.

Loud Noise. Producing or allowing any loud, unreasonable, or disturbing

noises that interfere with other patrons’ use of the Library or which can be
reasonably expected to disturb other persons or have the intent of

4



v.

annoying other persons, including yelling, cheering, talking {with others or
in monologues) or noises from electronic, entertainment, and
communication devices, such as cell phones, tablets, headphones, and
radio, is prohibited.

Adults may read aloud to children in the Youth Area, provided that they
are reading in a voice that would not reasonably disturb others.

N. Odor. Offensive odor, including but not limited to body odor due to poor
personal hygiene, overpowering perfume, or cologne, that causes a
nuisance is prohibited. (For example, if the patron’s odor interferes with
staff or other patrons’ use of the Library, the patron violates this Policy).

0. Phones. Phone calls are prohibited in the Library, except in the lobby.
Those patrons desiring to use phones to place or receive calls must use
the phones outside of the Library buildings or in the Library's lobby.
Phones shall be placed on silent or vibrate mode upon entering the
Library.

P. Library Policies. Patrons must adhere to all Library Policies.

Q. Identification. Patrons must provide identification to Library staff when
requested.

R. Tables or Structures on Library Property. No person may use or set up a
table, stand, sign or similar structure on Library property. This does not
apply to Library-sponsored or co-sponsored events.

S. Smoking; Tobacco Use. Smoking, using e-c1garettes vaping, or chewing
" tobacco is prohibited on Library property.

T. Shits and Shoes. Shirts and shoes are required for health reasons and
must be worn at all times inside the Library and on Library property.

Rules for the Use and Preservation of Library Materials and Property.

A Care of Library Property. Patrons must not deface, vandalize, damage or
improperly remove Library materials, equipment, furniture, or buildings.
Patrons shall be responsible to reimburse the Library for costs incurred by
the Library for violating this provision. Patrons shall not cause damage by
returning books containing bedbugs or bringing bedbugs into the Library.

B. Internet Use. Patrons must abide by established time limitations and all
other provisions of the Library Internet Use Policy.

C. Equipment. Library phones and staff computers are for staff use only.



Authorized Lending. Library materials may only be removed from the
premises with authorization through established lending procedures.

Use of Tables and Computers. Only 4-6 people may be seated at a table
and no additional people may stand around any one table. Maximum
number depends on size and location of the table.

V. Children in the Library

A.

Use by Children. Children are welcome and encouraged to use the
Library at all times. The Library desires to make each visit an important
one for the child. A “Child” means a minor under the age of 18.

Rules and Regulations Regarding Children.

1. All patrons, including children, are expected tc comply with the
Library's policies. Parents, guardians or responsible caregivers shall
review and be fully aware of all Library policies governing children,
particularly the Internet Use Policy.

2. Parents, guardians and caregivers are responsible for the behavior
and supervision of their children regardless of age while in the Library or
on Library property.

3. Library staff will not be expected to supervise or monitor children's
behavior.

4. Children under the age of 848 must be attended by a parent,
guardian or responsible caregiver. The parent, guardian or responsible
caregiver (who must be at least 4812 years old) shall remain in the Library
at all times. If a child under the age of 40 8 is attending a Library-
sponsored program on the premises, the parent, a guardian, or
responsible caregiver is to remain on the premises for the duration of the
program.

5. Children of any age who, because of developmental disability,
mental illness, or physical disability, require supervision or personal care
shall be attended by a parent, guardian or responsible caregiver at all
times.

6. Children ages 2 5 and under must be within the visual contact of a
parent, guardian or responsible caregiver at all times, including during
programs and visits to the restroom. Children ages —3-5 and under may

not be left in the ¥outh-Services-Department library alone.



Vi.

7. Staff will not be responsible if unattended children of any age leave
the Library premises alone or with other persons. Further, staff wili not be
responsible for children 48 8 years or older who may be asked to leave
the Library if the child is in violation of Library policy.

8. We request that all unattended children be picked up at least ten
minutes before closing time. Parents, guardians and responsible
caregivers need to be aware of when the Library closes.

9. Children 48 8 years or older must should know their telephone
number and other contact information if they are unattended at the Library.
It is a violation of Library policy not to come immediately and pick up your
unattended child if the Library calls.

Contact of Parent or Guardian. Library staff will attempt to contact a
parent, legal guardian, custodian or caregiver when;

1. The health or safety of an unattended child is in doubt.
2. A child is frightened while alone at the Library.
3. The behavior of an unattended child violates Library policy.

4. The unattended child has not been met by a parent, legal guardian,
custodian or responsible caregiver at closing time. A child is considered
unattended at closing time if the child is under the age of 46 8 or the child
needs assistance procuring transportation.

Unattended Children at Closing. If a parent, legal guardian, custodian or
caregiver cannot be reached by closing time or fails to arrive within—a
reasonable—time— 30 minutes after being contacted, Library staff will
contact law enforcement officials to take charge of the situation involving
the unattended child. Library employees are not permitted to transport an
unattended child or vulnerable adult under any circumstances.

If the parent, legal guardian, custodian or caregiver can be reached by
closing time, the staff member shall explain the Library's policy and
provide a copy of this policy.

Disciplinary Process for Library Facilities.

Pursuant to Chelsea District Library Policy 435: Library Violations Enforcement Policy,
the Library Director or the Director's designee may restrict access to Library facilities
with immediate dismissal of the patron from the premises, by suspending the patron’s
access to Library facilities for a set period of time, or by denying access to specific
services and/or programs pursuant to this policy. If necessary, the local police may be
called to intervene.






VII. Right of Appeal.

Pursuant to Chelsea District Library Policy 170: Right of Appeal, patrcns may appeal a
demsuon to I|m|t or suspend pnwleges bs,t se-ndmgwawﬂttecrap-paa-l te—l-he—labmw-&eaﬁe!

21969:00001:3366566-1






Chelsea District Library
Policy and Procedure

Policy Section 4: Facility and Equipment
Board Approval Date:
Revised:

Subject: 435 LIBRARY VIOLATIONS ENFORCEMENT POLICY

i Purpose.

The purpose of this policy is to provide a process for addressing viclations of the Chelsea
District Library policies. This Library Violations Enforcement Policy will set forth the
process and procedure for violations of all Library policies, including but not limited to the
Patron Behavior, Internet Use, and Meeting Rooms.

. Library Director/Designee’s Right to Suspend Privileges.

Upon determining that a Library policy has been violated, the Library Director or the
Director's designee may restrict access to Library facilities with immediate dismissal of
the patron from the premises, by suspending the patron's access to Library facilities for a
set period of time, or by denying access to specific services and/or programs pursuant to
this Policy. If necessary, the local police may be called to intervene.

1R Incident reports.

Library Staff shall record in the form of a wyitten Incident Report any violation of Library
policy that resulted in a verbal warning or a suspension of Library privileges. By the end
of the day on which the incident occurred, an Incident Report shall be written and
forwarded to the Library Director for logging and review. The Incident Report should
include physical descriptions in addition to the name of the patron. A copy of the limitation
or suspension of privileges letter should be attached, if applicable.

IV. Violation of the Policy — Suspension of Privileges.

A General Violations. Unless otherwise provided in Section IV.B of this
Library Violations Enforcement Policy, the Library shall handle violations as
follows:

1. Initial Violation: Library patrons observed violating a Library Policy
will be asked to cease the violation with a verbal request. If the
patron does not comply with the request, he or she will be asked to
leave the building for the day. If he or she refuses, police may be
called.



2. Subsequent Violations. The Director or the Director's authorized
designee may further limit or suspend the patron’s Library privileges
if violations of the same rule continue. Such limitation or suspension
shall be in writing specifying the nature of the violation. Subsequent
violations of the same rule shall result in additional suspensions of
increasing length.

B. Violations that Affect Safely and Security. Violations of Library policy that
affect safety and security, including but not limited to violations involving
verbal abuse, violence, threatening behaviors, child pornography or
obscenity, sexual harassment, vandalism, drug sale or use or attempted
drug sale or use, intoxication, theft or attempted theft, physical harassment,
sexual misconduct or any behavior that threatens the safety and security of
staff and/or patrons shall be handled as follows:

1. Initial Violation: The police will be called immediately if the conduct
constitutes a violation or suspected violation of local, state, or federal
law. Arrest or criminal prosecution may ensue. Violations of this
nature will result in an immediate minimum two-week suspension of
Library privileges in order to give the Library sufficient time to
investigate the incident. After the investigation is completed, the
Library Director or his/her designee may add additional time to the
initial limitation or suspension period.

2. Subsequent Violations: The police will be called immediately if the
conduct constitutes a violation or suspected violation of local, state,
or federal law. Arrest or criminal prosecution may ensue.
Subsequent violations of the same rule shall result in additional
limitations or suspensions of increasing length. Such limitations or
suspensions shall be in writing specifying the nature of the violation.

V. Reinstatemeni.

The patron whose privileges have been limited or suspended shall attend a meeting with
the Director or the Director's designee to review the Library Policy that was the subject of
the violation before their privileges may be reinstated. Specific conditions pertaining to
the violator's use of the library may be set before library privileges are reinstated.

V.  Right of Appeal.
Patrons may appeal a decision to limit or suspend privileges to the Library Director and/or

the lerary Board bfsendmgﬂawﬁeﬂaapealmm%;aﬁt&ard_wﬂhmm@g}bmeaﬁ
hould be-sentio the

nght to Appeal

21969.00001:3216516-1



Chelsea District Library
Policy and Procedure

Policy Section 4: Facility and Equipment
Board Approval Date: September 21, 1998

Board Approval Date: November 20, 2007
Board Revision Date: October 20, 2015

Subject 450: Internet Access and Public Computing Use

Background:

Chelsea District Library provides the residents of this community access to the Internet
and public computers as a limited resource and a privilege for educational, informational
and recreational purposes. All users of the Internet and public computers must use
these library resources in a responsible and courteous way, consistent with the
purposes for which they are provided, and to follow ali rules, regulations and procedures
established for their use including, but not limited to, those of the Library.

The Library attempts to provide a secure and virus-free computing environment on all
public workstations. In this effort, all workstations are equipped with virus-checking
software, security protocols, and standard software to provide for the general needs of
the users,

The library assumes no responsibility for any damages, direct or indirect, arising from its
connections to the Internet or use of the public computers. No guarantees, either
expressed or implied, are made by the library with respect to the quality or content of
the information available on the Ihternet. Not all the information available is accuraté,
current or complete. Users are encouraged to be good information consumers by
evaluating the validity of information accessed via the Internet. In compliance with
Michigan’s Public Act 212 of 20001, the library provides a filtering system for use by
children [under the age of 18 years old].

Policy:

Access
o Library users access the Internet and public computers at their own discretion
and are expected to abide by this policy and the Chelsea District Library's Code
of Conduct.
o Library computer users may not access internet images considered “harmful to
minors” on computers where children are present.

! Michigan Public Act 212 of 2000, which revised the Library Privacy Act 455 of 1982: MCL 397.606
Restriction of Internet access to minors: immunity from liability; exceptions.



Library cards, Internet access cards or library barcode numbers may not be used
by anyone except to whom they are registered.

Users under the age of 18 using library computers must use the “filtered internet”
option unless accompanied by an adult or legal guardian.

Internet and public computer resources are provided equally to all library users,
therefore session limitations and waiting queues may be required.

All public computers are available whenever the library is open; wireless access
is available 24/7unless the library is experiencing technical or other service
difficulties.

Guest passes for users of all ages are filtered.

All computer access must be used in a responsible manner, respecting the rights
of others around them.

lllegal activity as is defined by applicable local, state or federal law is prohibited.
Any activity intended to disrupt or damage computers, equipment or network
services is prohibited and subject to prosecution for violation.

Internet users are cautioned that security on the Internet cannot be guaranteed,
all transactions, files and communications are vulnerable to unauthorized access
and use, and therefore should be considered public.

Users may print to either a black & white or color laser printer for a nominal fee.
Saving files to a workstation hard drive is prohibited; personal storage-devises
devices are allowed.

Headphones are attached to each public workstation and users are allowed to
use their own.

Librarians and computer volunteers are available to help as much as time and
their knowledge allow.

Privacy -

The library, as in other aspects of library service, respects the privacy of all
individuals in their use of information resources.

Users should respect the privacy of others when using the public computers and
should be sensitive to others’ values and beliefs when accessing potentially
controversial information and images.

The library does not monitor or maintain records of users’ Internet transactions,
content or websites.

Privacy screens are available and required at the discretion of the library staff on
all public computer workstations.

Behavior of a computer user inconsistent with this policy, library practice or procedure
may result in warnings to the user that their behavior is not acceptable and an
explanation of what is acceptable. The-patren-may-berequired-toleave the library
building for a-length of time determined-by-the library-staff: Further failure to abide by
library policy, practice or procedure may result in extended or permanent loss of access



to the library and/or loss of library privileges pursuant to Chelsea District Library Policy
430: Patron Behavior Policy. as-determined by -the Library Direstorin-herfhis-discretion-

Users who feel wrongly accused under this policy may make an appeal address-their
concerns-in-writing-te-the-Library-Direstor pursuant to Chelsea District Library Policy
170: Right of Appeal.

Any behavior or actions that staff reasonably suspect may violate local, state, or federal
law will be immediately reported to the local police department for prosecution.

Adopted by the Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees

Gary F. Zenz 10/20/2015

Gary Zenz, Secretary Date






SUBJECT: 108. PAID TIME OFF

A. Definitions

1. Eligible employee is defined as a regularly scheduled full-time or pari-time
employee as defined in Policy No. 310, Employee Classifications. Substitutes
and temporary employees (also defined in Policy No. 310) are not eligible to
receive PTO hours. Time missed from work for these employees is without pay.

2. An anniversary date is the date on which the employee begins working for the
Library. The anniversary date remains constant during the employee's tenure
of employment with the Library; it does not change, even in the event of a
promotion or movement to another job classification.

3. A service year is a one-year period of time that begins on the employee’s first
day of employment with the Library. An employee begins a new service year
on each subsequent annual anniversary date as defined in section A2 of this
policy.

B. Policy Overview and Purpose Statement

1. Time off from work is important to maintain good health so as to consistently
sustain our goal of the highest level of service to our patrons. It is the policy of
Chelsea District Library to provide eligible employees with paid time off (PTO)
to be used when the employee misses work for any reason, including vacation,
sickness, and personal time. It is expected that employées will responsibly
manage their bank of earned PTO hours throughout the year to allow for
expected and unexpected absences.

2. In circumstances under which an employee has need for time off in excess of
the amount of paid time off allowed during a service year as defined in this
policy, Chelsea District Library also provides an employee the opportunity to
request time off without pay (TOWP).

3. The purpose of this policy is to describe the amounts of paid time off granted
to employees and how employees can accumulate and utilize banked PTO
hours, and to provide a general description of the processes for requesting and
approving TOWP, as described in Section D.

C. Accumulation and Use of PTO Hours




1. All eligible employees earn PTO hours based on the following schedule:

SCHEDULE OF PAID TIME OFF
YEARS OF RATE OF PTO MAXIMUM NO. OF
SERVICE ALLOWABLE BANKED
PTO HOURS
For FT staff
1st 1 PTO Hr. For Each 16.2 Hours Paid 80
2nd-5th | 1 PTO Hr. For Each 12.3 Hours Paid 248
6th-10th | 1 PTO Hr. For Each 10 Hours Paid 308
11+ 1 PTO Hr. For Each 8.4 Hours Paid 368

2. After the 90-day introductory period PTO hours may be used AFTER they are
earned and banked (accumulated). Each year, employees may only use what
they accrue during their service year. Any exceptions will be at the director’s
discretion.

3. An employee should submit PTO requests as far in advance as possible.
4. In situations in which requests for use of PTO time are made in advance, the

supervisor will consider the request on a case-by-case basis. Factors that may
be considered in approving or denying a request for use of PTO time are:

a. necessity
b. length of service of the employee
c. length or amount of PTO time being requested

d. amount and frequency of PTO time used previous to the time being
requested

e. other approved requests for PTO time during the same period

g. the effect the time off would have on scheduling needs and business
operations.

5. Eligible employees can bank PTO hours subject to the maximums listed in the
schedule on page 2 of this policy. Eligible part-time employees’ maximums
will be prorated based on the number of hours per week the employee works.
An employee’s bank cannot exceed this maximum. An employee must either
use time or forfeit future earned PTO time until the bank balance is reduced



below the maximum. Situations may arise that require a reduction in an
employee’s PTO bank that can't be achieved by using the time. This can be
done through a payroll pay-out, the frequency and amount of which will be at
the director's discretion.

6. An employee who terminates by death, retirement, or voluntary termination will
receive payment for accumulated, unused PTO hours. PTO accumulation will
be prorated to the date of termination. Such PTO hours, up to the maximum,
will be paid at the employee's rate of pay at the time of termination. If the
employee terminates prior to completing 90 days of service, they are not
eligible for PTO pay out. Employees who are discharged or who fail to provide
two-week notice of their voluntary termination will not be eligible to receive
payment for the unused PTO hours.

7. Salaried employees use PTO time in whole-day increments only.

8. Hourly employees use PTO time in one-quarter (1/4) hour increments.

[{a]

. PTO requests exceeding two weeks in length require the additional approval of
the library director.

10. If a holiday falls during an employee’s scheduled and approved PTO day, that
day is not charged against the employee’s PTO time.

11.Employees on an approved leave of absence for any reason do not earn PTO
time during the leave.

12. Employees must use all banked PTO time before submitting a request for
time off without pay.

13. A previously approved PTO request will be revoked if PTO is exhausted. A
Personal Leave of Absence may not be granted for this purpose. A request
for TOWP may be submitted in this situation. See Section D.

14. The accrual of PTO as described in this policy does not apply to the director.
That PTO is determined each year as part of the director's performance
evaluation and then placed into his/fher PTO bank in a lump sum. The allowed
bank maximums do apply to the director.

Revised:






INFO &
MINUTES







CDL Board Policy Committee Meeting
Minutes January 5, 2018 1 PM

Present: Jan Carr, T.J. Helfferich, Elizabeth Sensoli

Director Lori Coryell and Assistant Director Linda Ballard were
present to answer questions and clarify proposed policy
changes.

The following policies were reviewed and/or revised:

#410 Child Safety - replaced by #430 Patron Behavior Policy
#430 (NEW) Patron Behavior Policy — this policy replaces former
policy #430 (Library Rules of Conduct) and incorporates policy
#130 Child Safety

#435 (NEW) Library Violations Enforcement Policy

#170 (NEW) Right of Appeal

#450 Internet Access and Public Computing Use

#108 Paid Time Off

There was some additional clarification needed on #170 and
#108. Lori will provide this clarification prior to the January 16"

board meeting.

All policies will be recommended to the full CDL board for
discussion and action at the January 16" meeting

Meeting was adjourned at 2:45 PM
Respectfully submitted,
Jan Carr, Policy Committee Chair



+ 1=



